Haringey Council

Licensing Sub Committee A

MONDAY, 10TH DECEMBER, 2012 at 19:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Ejiofor, Peacock (Chair) and Scott

AGENDA

1.  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late
items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will
be deal with at item 6 below).

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a matter
who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is considered:

(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest becomes
apparent, and

(i) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must withdraw
from the meeting room.

A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which is not
registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a pending
notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 days of the
disclosure.

Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests are
defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of Conduct



4. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE (PAGES 1 -2)
The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for the hearing
considered under the Licensing Act 2003 or Gambling Act 2005. A copy of the
procedure is attached.

5. B G MAX, 139 TOTTENHAM LANE, CROUCH END, LONDON N8 9BJ (HORNSEY
WARD) (PAGES 3 - 78)

To consider an application by the Enforcement Response Team for a review of the
premises licence at B G Max.

6. ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

To consider any new items of admitted under item 2 above.

David McNulty Helen Chapman

Head of Local Democracy Principal Committee Coordinator
and Member Services Level 5

Level 5 River Park House

River Park House 225 High Road

225 High Road Wood Green

Wood Green London N22 8HQ

London N22 8HQ
Tel: 020 84892615
Email: Helen.Chapman@haringey.gov.uk

Friday, 30 November 2012



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE REVIEW HEARINGS
PROCEDURE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members, Council officers, the Premises
Licence Holder, representatives of responsible authorities, interested parties and the
Review Applicant to do the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose any prior contacts (before the hearing) with the
parties or representations received by them
3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by reference to this summary which will

be distributed.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4. If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair decides whether to:
(i) grant an adjournment to another date, or
(i) proceed in the absence of the non-attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further chance to attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

5. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the hearing. In the case of the majority  of
applications for variation of hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would conflict with the four
licensing objectives i.e.

(i) the prevention of crime and disorder,

(i) public safety,

(i)  the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6. The Chair invites comments from the parties on the suggested
topic headings and decides whether to confirm or vary them.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to call a withess and decides any
such request.

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there is a request by an opposing party
to “cross-examine” the witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any party to
introduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to the admission of documents which
have only been produced by the first party at the hearing, then the
documents shall not be admitted.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\3\5\7\Al00031753\$h34yan1y.doc




Page 2

12. If the other party object to documents produced late but before the
hearing, the following criteria shall be taken into account when the
Chair decides whether or not to admit the late documents:

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by the late documents?

(i) Will the party seeking to admit late documents be put at a major disadvantage if
admission of the documents is refused?

(iv)  Is the late evidence really important?

(v)  Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later date?

THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION

13.  The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining, for
example, the existing hours, the hours sought to be varied and the
comments of the other Council Services or outside official bodies.
This should be as “neutral” as possible between the parties.

14.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

15. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(i) an introduction by the Review Applicant’s main representative

(i) an introduction by the Premises Licence Holder or representative

(i)  questions put by Members to the Review Applicant

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Premises Licence Holder

(V) questions put by the Review Applicant to the Premises Licence Holder

(vi)  questions put by the Premises Licence Holder to the Review Applicant

CLOSING ADRESSES

16.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for their
closing address, if they need to make one.

17.  Generally, the Review Applicant makes their closing address before the
Premises Licence Holder, who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

18. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal representative
to consider their decision including the imposition of conditions.

19. The decision is put in writing and read out in public by the
Committee Clerk once Members have returned to the meeting.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\3\5\7\Al00031753\$h34yan1y.doc




Page 3 Agenda ltem 5

HARINGEY COUNCIL

- Agenda Iltem
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 10" December 2012

Report title: Application for a Review of a Premises Licence at B G MAX, 139 TOTTENHAM
LANE, CROUCH END, LONDON N8 9BJ

Report of: The Licensing Team Leader

Ward(s) affected Hornsey
1. Purpose
To consider an application by The Enforcement Response Team for a review of the
premises licence at B G Max.

Summary of application
e The applicants — Enforcement Response as a Responsible Authority are seeking a
review of the Premises Licence with reference to the licensing objectives of the
Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Public Safety and The Prevention of Public
Nuisance.

Date review application served: 2" October 2012

In accordance with regulation 38 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Premises and Club Premises
Certificates) Regulations 2005, officers arranged for notices of the review to be published
for 28 days on the affected premises, on the public notice board at the Civic Centre and on
the Council’s website.

A copy of the review application and supporting documents are at Appendix 1.

2. Officers Observations
In determining this application the Licensing Sub Committee must have regard to the:

21  (a) need to promote the four licensing objectives
(b) representations
(c) relevant sections of the statutory guidance to licensing authorities
(appendix 2)
(d) relevant sections of the licensing authority’s statement of licensing policy

(appendix 3)

Report authorised by: Joan Hancox }\JL &Q_/Q,o
Y= o8

Head of Nelghbourhood Serwces

Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett -Williams Telephone: 020 8489 8232

3. Access to information:
Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
Background Papers
The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:
File: B G Max

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Technopark, Ashley Road,
Tottenham, London N17 9LN




Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 5

4. REPORT
Background

A premises licence was originally granted to Trust Inns Limited on 7" August 2009.
A review application was started on 2nd October 2012 the notice was removed from
public view. The Licensing Authority restarted the process on 30™ October in order
to uphold consultation requirements.

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Films & Iindoor Sporting Events

Sunday to Thursday 1000 to 0030
Friday & Saturday 1000 to 0200
Live Music

Sunday to Thursday 1000 to 0000
Friday & Saturday 1000 to 0100
Recorded Music, Provision of Facilities for Making Music & Dancing
Sunday to Thursday 1000 to 0115
Friday & Saturday 1000 to 0245
Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Sunday to Thursday 2300 to 0115
Friday & Saturday 2300 to 0245
Supply of Alcohol

Sunday to Thursday 1000 to 0030
Friday & Saturday 1000 to 0200

An additional hour into the morning following every Sunday for each May Day
Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun Bank Holidays and every August Bank Holiday
Weekend.

A further additional hour every Thursday and Sunday for the Easter Bank
Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour on Christmas Eve, Boxing Day and Good Friday
New Years Eve licensable activities from the start of permitted hours on 31

December until the start of permitted hours on 1 January
The designated premises supervisor is: Mr Emil Rusanov

4.1 Details of the Application for Review and Supporting Documentation.
Appendix 1

The application for the review has been made on the following grounds:

The cperation of the premises has failed to uphold the Licensing Objectives of The
Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Public Safety and The Prevention of Public



Page 6

3

Nuisance. The premises has failed to comply with the operating hours under the
premises licence, failed to take adequate steps in regard to Noise Nuisance and
comply with the Health Act regarding smoking in public places.

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

8.0

7.0

7.1

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)
Responsible authorities:
Comments of Metropolitan Police
No representation made.
Comments of Enforcement Services:
No representation made
Comments of The London Fire and Emergency Pianning Authority
No representation made.
Comments of interested Parties

Various letters of representation have been received against this application
from residents and Ward Members. Appendix 2

POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

The following provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 apply to this application:
Section 51-53 (review of premises licenses)

In determining the application the Licensing Sub Committee can take such
steps as it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives,
which are:

Take no further action

modify the conditions of the license

exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the license
remove the designated premises supervisor

suspend the license for a period not exceeding three months
revoke the license.

A8 ol Al

Where the Licensing Sub Committee takes steps mentioned in 3 or 4 it may
provide that the modification or exclusion is to have effect for one such period
(not exceeding three months) as it may specify. The Licensing Sub Commiittee
is asked to give full reasons for its decision.

The Licensing Sub Committee must make its decision within 5 working days of
the end of the hearing. Any decision of the Licensing Sub Committee is stayed
from coming into effect for 21 days from the date of the decision, pending any
appeal that might be made and the determination of that appeal. Any party to
the proceedings may appeal against the decision of the Licensing Sub
Committee.



8.0

8.1

8.2

Page 7

The following provisions of the Secretary of State’s guidance apply to this
application: Paras 2.1-2.18 Crime and Disorder, 2.19-2.31 Public Safety,
2.32-2.40 Public Nuisance, Reviews arising in connection with crime 11.23-
11.28, These provisions are attached at Appendix 3.

The following paragraphs of the licensing authority's Statement of Licensing

Policy apply to this application; page 46 and 47 Crime and Disorder, these
provisions are attached at Appendix 4.

The Licensing Sub Committee is reminded that the Human Rights Act 1998
guarantees the right to a fair hearing for all parties in the determination of
their civil rights. The Act also provides for the protection of property which
may include licences in existence, and the protection of private and family life.



Page 8

APPENDIX 1 — APPLICATION FOR REVIEW AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION |



‘ Page 9
Sections 51 and 87 FHARINGEY COUNCIL®E

Application for the review of a premises
licence or club premises certificate under
the Licensing Act 2003

(N Reference number:

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. .

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. in all cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. You
may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records

21, Mark Eastwood apply for the review of a premises license under section 51
of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Part 1 - Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or club premises, or if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or
description

B G MAX, 139 Tottenham Lane, Crouch End, Ldndon N8 9BJ

Post town London Postcode (if known) N8 9BJ

Telephone number (if any) 0208 882 8242

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)

Trust Inns Ltd, Blenhiem House, Foxhole Road, Ackhurst park Chorley, Lancashire PR7 1NY

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)

LN/COQ01555, LN/ 000003518

Part 2 - Applicant details
{am Please fick ¥ yes
1)} an interested party  (please complete section (A) or (B) below)

a) apersoniiving in the vicinity of the premises
b) abody representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises

¢) a person invoived in business in the vicinity of the premises

HINENA NN

d} a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the premises

Delete any words in square brackets which do not apply

(1) Insert name and address of relevant ficensing authority and its reference number (cptional)
(2) Insert name(s) of applicant(s)

Cat.No. LA 51-87 Printed by under licence from Shaw & Sons Lid LFU 27083 (1.1)
{01322 821100}, Grown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.



Page 10

Please tick v yes
2} a responsible authority (please complete (C) below) 1

3) a member of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A) beiow) ]

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Mr ] Mrs [] Miss [ ] Ms [ ] Other title

{for example, Rev)

Surname First names
Please fick v yes Day Month  Year
fam 18 years old or over ] Date of birth E

Current address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Post town Postcode

Day Month Year

Date of birth

Telephone number {if any)

E-mail address
{optional)

LA 51-87




Page 11
{C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address
Mark Eastwood

Enforcement Response Officer - Regulatory Services
Units 271-272, Lee Valley Technopark, Ashley Road,

Post town London Postcode N17 SLN

Telephone number (if any) | Tel: 020 8489 1000

E-mail address mark.eastwood@haringey.gov.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick v one or more boxes

1} the prevention of crime and disorder v/

2) public safety v/

3) the prevention of public nuisance v

ool

4) the protection of children from harm

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)

The holder of the Premises Licence is Trust Inns Limited, Blenheim House, Foxhole Road,
Ackhurst Park, Chorley, Lancashire PR7 1NY (Telephone: 01257 238800) and it is understood
that the designated premises supervisor (DPS), Mr Emil Rusanov, 16 Litchfield Gardens,
London, NW10 2LP has a lease on the premises enabling him to operate a business under the
Premises Licence.

Trust Inns Limited and/or Mr Emil Rusanov have failed to meet the licensing objectives of the
prevention of crime and disorder, public safety and the prevention of public nuisance in that
there has been incidents of disorder associated with the premises, failure to comply with the
operating hours permitted under the Premises Licence, have failed to take adequate steps in
regard to noise nuisance and have failed to comply with the Health Act regarding smoking in a
public place.

LA §1-87



Page 12

Please provide as much information as possible to support the application
{please read guidance note 2)

On Sunday 5th August 2012 at approximately 02:51hrs | arrived in the area of the B G Max
bar in response to a complaint from a nearby resident about loud noise from the premises.

| was parked outside the premises in Ferme Park Road which is at the side of the premises. |
intended to visit the bar to investigate the complaint. | then saw a large crowd of people
rushing out of the side fire exit door. | saw one person with a considerable amount of blood
on the back of his shirt coming from a head wound. A large fight then broke out in the street
between several people who had just exited the bar. There was a lot of screaming and
shouting and | saw one man attempt to damage a nearby phone box by kicking it several
times. He then ran across the road to a nearby shop and damaged the premises, then
walked off carrying a plank of wood he had just broken away from the shop. He carried it as
a weapon. | had called the police who attended at this point.

There has been other incidents of a similar nature previously.

The premises had been open and trading on the evening of Saturday 4™ August 2012
through to the early hours of Sunday 5™ August, and had customers in the premises on
Sunday 5™ August 2012 at 02:51hrs approximately. The Premises License stipulates that the
nours of trading for a Saturday through to Sunday morning are 10:00hrs until 02:45hrs.
There was no additional hours permitted by a Temporary Event Notice on the night in
question.

There has been other incidents of a similar nature previously which has resuited in letters
being sent from the Enforcement response team

The premises have been subject to action regarding noise nuisance. This includes a waming
letter, a noise abatement notice and Fixed Penalty Notices.

The premises have also been subject to a Fixed penalty Notice regarding smoking in the
premises.

LA 51-87



Page 13

Please tick v yes

Have you made an application for review relating to these premises before? L

Day Month  Year

if yes, please state the date of that application

If you have made representations before relating to these premises, please state what they were
and when you made them.

Please tick v yes

¢ | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible ]

authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate

¢ lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my [l
application will be rejected

LA 51-87



Page 14

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT
IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part3 - Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent  (please read guidance note 4)
if signing on behalf of the applifant please state in what capacity.

Signature /l/i&‘f /\J

Date & \D&\Q\ -

Capacity : Enforcement Response Officer

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 5)

Post town Postcode

Telephone number (if any)

if you would prefer us to correspond with you using an email address your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details, for exampie dates of problems which are included in the
arounds for review. if available.

3. The application form must be signed.

4. An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behaif provided that they have
actual authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you ébou! this application.

LA 51-87



Page 15

gy o 1
ey yo 0 VO

Haringey Council
Licensing Consultation - Internal Memo

To: Licensing Officer

From: Enforcement Response Officer (Noise)

Name of Officer preparing representation: Mark Eastwood

cc: Team Leader Enforcement Response, Derek Pearce

Our Reference: WK/000191927

Date: 17th October 2012

Premises: B G Max, Public House, 139-141 Tottenham Lane, Hornsey, London, N8 9BJ

Type of application: Review

 would like to confirm that | wish to make this proposal with regard to the prevention of
public nuisance, the prevention of crime and disorder and public safety on behalf of the
Enforcement Response (Noise) Team & would like to make representations to the
licensing Committee in regards to the Review of the Premises Licence.

On Sunday 5th August 2012 at approximately 02:51hrs | arrived in the area of the B G
Max bar in response to a complaint from a nearby resident about loud noise from the
premises. ,

I was parked outside the premises in Ferme Park Road which is at the side of the
premises. | intended to visit the bar to investigate the complaint. | then saw a large crowd
of people rushing out of the side fire exit door. | saw one person with a considerable
amount of blood on the back of his shirt coming from a head wound. A large fight then
broke out in the street between several people who had just exited the bar. There was a
lot of screaming and shouting and | saw one man attempt to damage a nearby phone box
by kicking it several times. He then ran across the road to a nearby shop and damaged
the premises, then walked off carrying a plank of wood he had just broken away from the
shop. He carried it as a weapon. | had called the police who attended at this point.

There have been incidents of a similar nature previously. Please see the list of previous
incidents reported to the Police as supplied by the Police.

The premises had been open and trading on the evening of Saturday 4 August 2012
through to the early hours of Sunday 5 August, and had customers in the premises on
Sunday 5" August 2012 at 02:51hrs approximately. The Premises License stipulates that
the hours of trading for a Saturday through to Sunday morning are 10:00hrs until
02:45hrs. There was no additional hours permitted by a Temporary Event Notice on the
night in question.

NS70 rev; September 2012
www haringey.gov.uk/noise



Page 16

The premises have been subject to action regarding noise nuisance. This includes a
warning letter, a noise abatement notice and Fixed Penalty Notices.

The premises have also been subject to a Fixed Penalty Notice regarding lack of no
smoking signs in the premises and a simple caution with costs regarding permitting
people to smoke in the premises.

The holder of the Premises Licence is Trust Inns Limited, Blenheim House, Foxhole Road,
Ackhurst Park, Chorley, Lancashire PR7 1NY (Telephone: 01257 238800) and it is
understood that the designated premises supervisor (DPS), Mr Emil Rusanov, 16
Litchfield Gardens, London, NW10 ZLP has a lease on the premises enabling him to
operate a business under the Premises Licence.

Trust Inns Limited and/or Mr Emil Rusanov have failed to meet the licensing objectives of
the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety and the prevention of public nuisance
in that there has been incidents of disorder associated with the premises, failure to
comply with ithe operating hours permitted under the Premises Licence, have failed to
take adequate steps in regard to noise nuisance and have failed to comply with the
Health Act regarding smoking in a pubiic place.

The Committee may wish to revoke the Premises Licence. However, should the
Committee decide that a suspension of the Licence is more appropriate, we would
request that additional conditions be attached to the licence as detailed below to further
promote the licensing objectives once any suspension period expires, and/or to be
applied in any case.

A colour high definition hard disc CCTV system should be in place in the premises that
cover all entrances and exits and are capable of taking a clear head and shoulders picture
of all persons entering and exiting the premises. Other cameras to be placed in other
areas of the premises so as to cover the entire public area of the premises. (With the
exception of the public conveniences, which should be checked in person regularly by
the staff or security staff.) The CCTV system should be capable of making continuous
recordings when the premises are open, and copies of those recordings to be made
available to the Police or the appropriate Local Authority Officer upon request. The CCTV
system should provide a linked record of the date, time and place of any image).The
CCTV system must have a monitor to review images and recorded quality and be
regularly maintained to ensure continuous quality of image capturs and retention. Staff
must be trained in operating CCTV. All digital images must be kept for 31 days. The
equipment must have a suitable export method, e.g. CD/DVD writer so that Police can
make an evidential copy of the data they require. Copies must be available within a
reasonable time to Police on request.

1} A Minimum of four SIA approved security staff be on duty at any one time when
the premises are open to the public and all SIA staff and management be in
contact with each other by means of radio communications.

3



Page 17

Supporting Information

The Enforcement response ( noise ) Team have received over 80 complaints regarding
these premises since the 28% May 2011.

Date General details of complaint Outcome Our Ref
reported &
time .
31 May Loud music coming from the premises Nuisance witnessed,
2011 - warning letter served, ses 191927
‘ document 1
8" June 2011 | Loud music coming from the premises Nuisance witnessed, Noise 192659
j . Abatement Notice served,
see document 3
26% June Loud Music MNoise Nuisance Nuisance witnessed, special | 192659
2011 warning letler sent, see
document 5
28" July Use of premises for regulated Warning letter served, see 191927
2011 entertainment outside of licensed hours document 6
28" July Noise Nuisance on 27% July at 01:25hrs Fixed penaity Notice served | 181927
2011 { subsequently paid) see
document 8
264 Excessive noise from customers outside | Warning letter served, see 191927
September premises whilst smoking document 9
2011 :
3 February | Loud Music Noise Nuisance Nuisance witnessed on the | 210870
2012 30" Jan 12, Fixed penalty
Notice served,
{ subsequently paid) see
-document 11
13" May Routine visit, no “ no smoking” signs Fixed penaity Notice for non | 196948
2012 displayed. display of signs. ( Paid ) see
document 15
13" May Simple caution offer for permitting Simple caution accepted 220087
2012 smoking in a smoke free place. with costs paid, see
document 17

There are attached several items concerning the history of the premises.

noise nuisance warning letter dated 315 May 2012
letter accompanying Noise nuisance Notice dated 8" June 2011
a copy of the Noise Abatement Notice served dated 9" June 2011

padh A B

<

a copy of the statement of service of the Noise Abatement Notice dated 9 June
2011

A copy of a special warning letter reminding Mr Rusanov that a notice has been
served and that a further Noise Nuisance has been witnessed. No further action to
be taken

a warning letter under the licensing Act for regulated entertainment in the form of
music being played outside of the licensed hours

a letter accompanying a Fixed penalty Notice for loud music, dated 28" July 2011

a copy of the Fixed penalty Notice dated 28" July 2011

a copy of a warning letter for excessive noise from people outside the front of the
premises whilst smoking



Page 18

10.a copy of a letter accompanying a further Fixed penalty Notice, dated 3 February
2012

11. a copy of the Fixed penalty Notice for loud music, dated 7* February 2012

12.A copy of a letter dated 9" February 2012 to the Licence holder, Trust Inns Rd,
requesting a copy of a finalised signed management plan.

13. a copy of a response letter from Trust inns ltd dated 22 February 2012
acknowledging receipt of letter dated

14.A copy of a letter from Trust Inns ltd with details of the signed management plan.
This was unsigned by the Designated Premises Supervisor. We have not received
any signed copy.

15.a copy of a fixed Penalty Notice for no “ no smoking “ signs on display at the
premises

18.A copy of a letter dated 23 may 2012 offering a Simple Caution for allowing
people to smoke in a smake free place.

17.A copy of the record of the simple caution, which was agreed and given, and costs
paid.

18.A copy of incidents reported to the Police, to Ms Barrett, licensing Officer Haringey
Council, from police Officer Mark Greaves, Metropolitan Police Licensing Officer.



Page 19

CoPY  WARNING LETTER,

Enforcement Response team

Units 271-272, Lee Valley Technopark, Ashiey Road, London N17 9LN
Tel: 020 8489 1000 Fax: 020 8489 5133 e
www.haringey.gov.uk/noise 3 R

Head of Enforcement Service - Robin Payne  Haringey Council

Mr Emil Rusanov, Qur ref;
B G Max .
Public House Date:
139-141 Tottenham Lane Contact:
Hornsey Tel:
London Emaik
N8 gBJ o

UE/ENF WK/000191927

31st May 2011

Enforcement Response Team

(20 8483 1000
snforcement.response@haringey .gov.uk ‘

Re: Environmental Protection Act 1990 - Section 80 - Noise Nuisance -
Address: B G Max, Public House, 139-141 Tottenham Lans, Hornsey,

L.ondon, N8 9BJ
Type of noise: LOUD MUSIC

The Council has a duty to investigate complaints regarding disturbance

caused by excessive noise.

Investigation, in response to a complaint, has showed that noise coming from

your premises was sxcessive.

The Council does not wish to restrict any private and reasonable activities.
However, it does have a duty to ensure that all residents can enjoy a
reasonable degree of privacy and freedom from disturbance by noise within

their own homes.

The Council must serve a Noise Abatement Notice under Section 80 of the
Environmental Protection Act 1990 in cases of persistent or severe noise

‘which in their assessment amounts to a nuisance.

The effect of a Noise Abatement Notice is to prohibit noise nuisance
occurring or recurring, and it is an offence not to comply with such a Notics
for which the maximum penalty on conviction is £5,000 {£20,000 in respect of
commercial premises). Fixed penaity notices of £100 (£400 for commercial
premises) may be considered in appropriate circumstances

We hope that you will co-operate in this matter by keeping the volume of
sound preduced in your premises at levels that do not cause noise nuisance
in the future, and that formal action by the Council does not become

necessary.

I also wish to bring to your attention that there are conditions within your
premises licence regarding noise nuisance. Please see them reproduced

oelow:

NSE rev: May 2011

If yvou would tike to comment about the service you have received, please complete our
online survey. www . haringay.gov.uidenforcementoonsuitations



Page 20

THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE
Live music will end at 2400 in the week and at 0100 at the week end.

Recorded music levels will be reduced after 2400 to ensure no nuisance is
caused to neighbours.

Background music levels will be reduced to a level as not to cause a nuisance
to neighbours after 24:00.

All customers will be asked to leave quietly and to respect our neighbours.
When required staff to organise taxis to transport customers home.

A noise survey is carried out requiarly.

It is my opinion that the level of music | witnessed in a neighbours premises
at 02:23hrs to 02:35hrs on the 29" May was a noise nuisance and therefore
the conditions in your licence referring to noise nuisance were contravened.
It is your responsibility to carry out noise surveys regularly to ensure the
volume of music emitting from your premises is not a nuisance to any one
living nearby. Failure to comply with your licence conditions is a serious
offence and will not be tolerated.

Yours faithfully,

Enforcement Response Team

NS5 rev: May 2011
if vou would like to comment about the service you have received, please complete our
cnline survey. www.haringey.gov.uk/enforcementconsuitations



Page 21

Enforcement Response

Units 271-272, Lee Valley Technopark, Ashley Road, London N17 LN
Tel: 020 8489 1000 Fax: 020 8489 5133 il
' www.haringey.gov.uk/noise | S £

Head of Enforcement — Robin Payne ﬁaringey LR L

Mr Emil Rusanov Our ref:  UE/ENF WK/000192659

B G Max .

Public House Date: 8th June 2011

139-141 Tottenham Lane Contact: Enforcement Response Team
London Tel: 0208489 1000

N8 9BJ

Email:  enforcement.response@haringey.gov.uk

Daar Mr Rusanov

Re: Environmental Protection Act 1880 - Section 80

Noise Nuisance:B G Max, Public House,139-141 Tottenham Lane,
London, N8 98J

This Service wrote to you recently regarding the level of noise coming from
the above premises. Observations carried out showed that the noise coming
from the above address was excessive and a nuisance.

The Council has determined that it is appropriate to serve a Noise Abatemnent
Notice o you. This Notice prohibits the recurrence of noise nuisance from
your premises and requires that steps be taken to reduce the level of noise to
a level that does not disturb nearby residents.

The effect of the Notice is to prohibit noise nuisance occurring or recurring,
and it is an offence not to comply with the Notice for which the maximum
penalty on conviction is £5,000 (£20,000 in respect of commercial premises).

Therefore any further nuisance witnessed by Noise Enforcement Officers, will
be an offence under the above Act. This will normally result in legal
proceedings being taken against you.

In addition contravention of the notice may make you liable to have any noise
making equipment seized

The Council have also recently introduced Fixed Penalty Notices as a means
of discharging liability to prosecution for an offence against an abatement
notice. If you do offend against this notice then you may be offered the
opportunity to pay a £100 Fixed Penalty Notice (£400 in respect of
commercial premises).

The Council are unlikely to offer this option for repeat offences.
Should you wish to discuss this matter, please contact us.
Yours sincerely,

Enforcement Response Team

NS8 rev: February 2011



Page 22

™
D QAN |

Haringey Council EPAB0.Sec.80 LMV  rev: May 2011
Environmental Protection Act 1990 - part Ill

Statutory nuisance - Abatement notice

To:Mr Emil Rusanov and Kemal Senpalit
at: B G Max, Public House, 139-141 Tottenham Lane, Homsey, London, N8 9BJ

The Person Responsible for a statutory nuisance at the premises in the Borough of
Haringey known as B G Max, Public House, 139-141 Tottenham Lane, Hornsey, London,
N8 98J

TAKE NOTICE that the Council of the Borough of Haringey are satisfied that a statutory
nuisance as defined by the Environmental Protection Act 1990 exists, or is likely to recur at
the above-mentioned premises as a resuit of: .

Noise arising from music and voices

THE COUNCIL DO HEREBY PROHIBIT FORTHWITH a recurrence of the nuisance and
for that purpose requires you to:

Exercise proper control of the volume of sound generated at the premises arising
from any musical instrument, voices, amplifier or sound reproduction aquipment so
as to ensure that the total volume of sound emitted is not likely to cause a nuisance
to persons residing in the vicinity.

AND YOU ARE GIVEN FURTHER NOTICE THAT you may within 21 days from the date
of service of this Notice upon you, appeal to the Magistrates’ Court on any of the grounds
contained in the Statutory Nuisance [Appeals] Regulations 1995. [See notes attached].

AND FURTHER TAKE NOTICE that in the opinion of the Local Authority the noise is likely
to be of a limited duration such that a suspension of the Notice would render it of no
practical effect AND THEREFORE this Notice shall have effect not withstanding any Appeal
to a Magistrates” Court which has not been decided by the Court. The maximum penalty for
failure to comply with this Notice is £5,000 (£20,000 in the case of industrial, trade or
pusiness premises) plus a further £500 for each day on which the offence continues after
conviction.

Dated: 9th June 2011

Our Ref: UE/ENF WK/000192659

Address (to which any communication
regarding this Notice may be sent):- 4 .
for Robin Payne, being the Officer appointed
for this purpose
The Assistant Director,
Urban Environment
Frontline Services - Enforcement
Enforcement Response
Unit 271 Lee Valiey Technopark
Ashley Foad London N17 8LN
This matter is being dealt with by:
Telephone: 020 8489 1000 Enforcement Response Team



Page 23

Statutory Nuisance (Appeals) Regulations 1985 (5.1, 1985 No. 2644)

Dated Navember 8, 1995, made by the Secratary of State for the Environment, as respects Englahd, and the Secrelary of State for Wales, as respecis Yales, in sxarcise
of the powsrs conferred upon them by paragraph 1{4) of Schedule 3 to the Erdronmental Protection Act 1980 and of al sther powers enasling them In that behaif.

Citatton,
S § )]
2

t and interpr i
These Regulations may be cited as the Statutory Nulsance (Appeals) Reguiations 1985 and shall come into furce an 8 Navember 1985,
In these Regulations
‘the 1974 Act' means the Controt of Poliution Act 1974;
‘the 1490 Act means the Enviconmental Protection Act 1860; and
‘the 1893 Act’ means the Nolse and Statutory Nuisance Act 1983,

Appeals under Section 8M3) ar the 1890 Act
P,

{1

@

&

(4}

{5}

{6}

Suspenzion Of Notlce

—)

a3

Frvoeatione

The provistons of this reguiation apply In refation to an appual brought by any person undar Section 80(3) of the 1990 Act {appesls io Maglstrates)

agulnst an Abatement Notice served upon Him by a Local Autharity,

Tra grounds on which a person servad with such a Notlce may appsal under Saction 80{3) ars any one of more of the feliowing grounds that are

apompriate in the circumstancas of the particularcase ____ |

fa} {hat the Abatement Notice (s not justified by Section 80 of the 1880 Act {summary proceedings for statulory ruisances);

(k) that there has been some informaiity, defect or error In, or n cof ion with, the A Notice, or in, or in connection with, any
copy of the Abatement Notice served under Saction B0A(3) {cerain Notices in respact of vebiclas, machinery or egtipmant);

ic) that the Authority ave refused unreascnably tu accept compliance with alternative requirements, or that the reguiremnents of the
Abatement Notice are olharwise unreasonabla in charectsr or axtant, or are unnecessary;

6 that the lime, or where more than one time is specifind, any of the times, within which the raquiraments of the Abatement Notics are i
ba sumplied with s not reasonably sufficiant for the pumese;

) whare the nuisance to which the Notica miates
N} s a nulsanca falling within section 79{13(a)(d){a),(f) or (g} of the 1990 Act and ariens on indusiial, trade, or business

aramises, OR
3 is a nuisance faiing within Section 78(1)() of the 1980 Act and tho smake 's amitted from a chimney, OR
Ri] s 3 ruisance {aling within Ssction 78{1)(ga} of the 1950 Act and s molse embted from or sausad by a vahicle,
machinery or equipment being used for industrial, rade or business purposes.

that the best practicabia means wera used to pravent, or to tounteract tha effects of, the nuisance:

] that, In the case of & nuisance uncar Section 78(1j(g) or {ga) of the 1890 Act (noise emiind from pramises), the requirements impased
oy the Abatement Notica by virtue of Section 83(1 {a) of tha Act are more cnerous that the requirements for the time bring In foree, 0
spigtion {0 the nolss to which the Notica ralatss, of

i@y any Nelice served under Section 60 or 88 of the 1974 Act (Controt of Neise on Construction Sites ard from Cestain
Promises) OR
) any cansent gven under Section 81 or 63 of the 1974 Act (vunsent for work on Construction Sites and consent for
ndise o excead registered laval in 4 naise abatamant zone), OR
i1} any delermiration made under Section 67 of the 1974 Act (Naise Canirot of New Buildings);
{a} that, in tha case of a nuisance under Section 78(1){ga) of the 1380 Act (noise emitted from or caused by vehicles, machinery or

equipment), the requirements imposed by the Abstement Notice by virua of Section 80{1)(a} of the Act are mare onarmus that the
requirements for the time being in forcs, in refation to the noise to which ths Notice ralates, of any condition of a consant givan undar
paragraph 1 of Schedule 2 to the 1993 Act (loudspaskers in straets or roads);

{n ihat the Abatement Notice should have been served on some persen instead of the appeliant, being___
) the person responsible for tha nulsance, OR

(i} the person responatble for the vehicle, machinery or equipment, OR

{fie) in tha case of nulsance arising from any defect of & sintiural character, the awnsr of the premises, OR
{m in the case whare the persan rasponsibia for the nulsance cannot be found or the nuWisance has not yet ocoured, the
owner of oscuplar of the presnises;
9] that the Ahatement Natice might lswiuily have been served on some person instesd of the appellart being
iy Inthe case where the appeliant s the owner of the premises, the occupter of the premises, OR
() in the case where the appeliant is the cccupler of the premises, the owner of the premises;
and that it would have baen equitabls for it to have baen so served;
3] that the Abaterment Notice might fawfully have been sered on some persan In addition to the appeliant, being
] a person algo responsiole for the nuisancae, OR

{5} a persan whao is alse cwrer if the premises, OR

{iil}a perman whe is alse an cocupier of the premises, OR

{iv) a parson who is also the person responsible for the vehicle, machinery or equipment,

and that it would have been equitable for it to have been 5o served,
if and so far as appeal is based on the ground of some Informality, defect or emor in, or In connection with, the Abatement Natics, ar in, or in
connection with, ary copy of the Notice served under Section 80A(3), the Court shall dismiss the appaal if {13 salished that the informaitty, defect
or givor was not 2 matenaf one.
Where the grounds upen which an Appeal is brought Include a ground specified in paragraph {2)() or ) abovs, tha appeilant shalf serve 2 copy of
tls Notice of Appeal on any other person referred to, and in the casa of sy Appesl 1o which {hese Regulaions agply ba may serve a copy of bis
Naotize of Appeal et any other penson having ar estata or interest In the premises, vehicle, machingry or equipmant in guestion,
On the Hearing of the sppeal the Court may

{3} quash the Abatamant Notics to which the Appes! relates, OR
) vary the Abstemant Nolloa in favour of the appeliant in such manner as it thinks fit, OR
e} ciemiss the Appeal;

and an Abatement Notice that is varded under sub-paragraph (b) above shalt be fical and shell atherwise have effect, as so varlad, a5 if it had been

s¢ mada by the Local Autherity,
Subject o paragraph {7) below an the Hearing of Appeal the Court may make such ordar a8 it thinks fit .

(a} with respact 16 the parson by whom any work is 0 be executed and the contribution fo be made by any person towards the cost of the
work, OR
by as o the proportlans in which any expanses which may become recoverable by the Authority under Part {1 of the 1950 Act are (o be

home by the appeiiant and by any sther parson,
in erercising i powers under paragraph (S} above the Court ____

(&) shall have regard, as between an owner and an oscupter, in the terms and condifiors, whelher contractual or statutory, of any relevant
terancy and 1o the nature of the works required, and
b} shall be satisfiad bafore L imposes any requirement thareunder on 2y person other than the appeltant, that that persen has received a

copy of the Nutice of Appeal In pursuance of paragraph {4} above,

Where
{a} an Appeal is brought agalnst an Abatement Notice served under Sectisn 80 o Section 80A of the 1980 Act, and ___
{h} sliher
kS D —————
{# compiiance with the Abatement Nelles would invoive any person in expenditure on the cartying out of the works befora
the Hearing of the Appeai, OR
63] in the case of a nueance under Sechion 78(1){g) or (ga) of the 1990 Aet, the noise to whish the Abatement Notles
lates is nolse necessadly caused (n the course of the performance of some duly fmposed by law on the appeliam,
ardd
{c} sither paragraph (2) daes not spoly. or i does apply nd the maquiremarnds of paregraph (3} heva ot baen met,

the Abatement Notics shall be suspended untl the Appeal rag bean abandonsd or decided by the Court.

This paragraph sppiies where ___

{a the nuisance o whick the Abatement Natice relates _

} i inurious o heaith, OR

i {s Bkely (o be of a timitad duratlon such that suspe of the Notice waould render it of no practizal effect, OR

) the expenditure which would be incured by any parson In the camying out of works in compliance with the Abatemant Notice before
any Agpeal has been dedided wouid ot be dispropartionate to *he public berefit b be eupactad In that period from such sompllance.

Where parageaph (2} applies the Abatement Notice

{a) shail include s stelermert that paragraph (2) appites, and that as a consaguence it shall have a¥act notwithstanding any Appeal to 2
Magistrates’ Court which has ot begn decided by the Caurt and .
1)} shait include a statemant 85 to which of the grounds sst out in paragragh {2) aoply

4. The Staiviory Muisance (Appesls) Regulstions 1599 and the Staltory Nelsance (Appeals) Amendment’ Reguiatans 1990 are hereby revoked,



Page 24

4.

London Borough of Haringey Ref: UE/ENF WK/000192659

Urban Environment

Enforcement Response Re Premises: B G Max, Public House, 139-141
Tottenham Lane, Hornsey,
London, N8 SBJ

Prosecution Witness Statement

(Criminal Procedure Rules Part 27);
Criminal Justice Act 1967 5.9; M.C. Act 1980 s5B)

Statement of; . George Nicolaou

Agg of Witness: : Over 18 years

Qccupation of Witness:  © Enforcement Officer

Address: : Technopark, Ashiey Road, London, N17 9LN

This Staternent, consisting of 1 page signed by me, is true to the best of my kKnowledge
and beliefkand | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to
prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it anything which | know to be false or do not
belisve to be true,

Dated: 9% June 2011

1) | am employed by the London Borough of Haringey as an Enforcement Officer.
My duties inciude service of notices and other correspondence by hand.

2) On 9" June 2011 | served a document dated 8" June 2011 and addressed to

Mr Emil Rusanov 139-141 Tottenham Lane N8 9BJ \

and handing it to Mr Emil Rousanov at- 10:50 hours at unit 271 Technopark Ashley

<

Road N17 SLN.

3} I produce a true copy of the document marked GAN / 1 and signed / dated by me.

Signed: 4’/ s ﬁ{

NS25 delivery by hand rev: February 2011



Page 25

Enforcement Response team

Unit 271-272 Lee Valley Technopark, Ashley Road, London N17 9LN
Tel: 020 8488 1000 Fax: 020 8488 5133 : < Y
www.haringey.gov.uk/noise e o P

Head of Enforcement - Robin Payne ~ Haringey

Mr Emil Rusanov Our ref: UE/ENF WK/000192659

B G Max, Public House )

139-141 Tottenham Lane e

Hornsey Contact: Enforcement Response team
London, N8 9BJ : Tel: 020 8489 1000

Email:  enforcement.response@haringey.qov.uk

Dear Mr Rusanov

Re: Abatement Notice - Noise Nuisance

Environmental Protection Act 1880 - Section 80

B G Max, Public House, 139-141 Tottenham Lane, Hornsey, London, N8 SBJ
Type of noise: Loud music on 26™ June 2011 at 00.15am

Complaints have been received by this Service regarding the level of noise
coming from the above address. Observations carried out recently showed
that noise coming from the premises was again excessive and a nuisance.

The Noise Abatement Notice that was served on you dated 4™ June 2011
remains in force for as long as you occupy the premises. Therefore, it is your
- responsibility to comply with the Notice at all times i.e. control the level of
noise emitted from your premises so that it does not disturb nearby
residents.

f would like to draw your attention to the maximum fine of £5,000 (£20,000
for commercial premises) that can be imposed if you are convicted for failure
to comply with the Noise Abatement Notice.

Alternatively the Council may determine that the most appropriate course of
action is to impose a fixed penalty notice in the sum of £100 (£400 for
commercial premises).

This Service may institute legal proceedihgs against you if noise nuisance is
witnessed in the future. A copy of the Notice is enclosed for your
information. Please do not hesitate to contact me should you wish to discuss
this matter further.

Yours sincerely,

C Buckle
Enforcement Response team

NS15 rev: June 2011



Page 26

Enforcement Response Tﬁi 84

Untts 271-272, Lee Valley Technapark, Ashley Road, London N179LN = *ﬂ; 2
Tel: 020 8488 1000 e 5

Fax: 020 8489 5133 i
wwawcharingey.govaulinoise =4

Head of Enforcement Service - Robin Payne  Blagingey Counci

Mr Rusanov Qurref: UE/ENF WIK/Q00181927

BGMax )

Public House Bats: 28th July 2011
139-141 Tottenham Lane Contact:  Enforcement Response
Hornsey . team

l.ondon , Tal: 020 8488 1000

NS sBJ

email:  enforcement.response

Dear Sir,

Warning Letter: Licensing Act 2003
Address: B G Max Public House, 139-141 Tottenhiam Lans, Homsey, L.ondon

N8 9BJ

It has been identified that the above premises, on Wednesday 27" July 2011
at 01:25hrs had Regulated Entertainment in the form of recorded music being
p!ayed outside of the licensed hours.

You are wamed that this practice must cease. The license does not permit
regulated entertainment at that time. You are also advised not to go past the
licensed t!mes in regard to alcohol sales and opening tzmes

ltis an offence under sectlon 136 of the Licensing Act 2003 if a person
(a) carries on or attempts to carry on a licensable activity on or from any
premises otherwise than under and in accordance with an
authorisation or
{8} he knowingly allows a licensable actfv;ty to be carried on.

You shouid familiarise yourself with the activities permittad under the current
License & such unauthorised use of the premises must cease immediately.

Mo further warnings will be issued. This Authorx’cy may seek to prosecute if
future unauthorised activity is identified. it is in your own interest to ensure
. that-you are complying Wlth the licensing laws.

if any of the above is unclear or you require further clarification please
contact the Licensing Lead Officer on 020 8489 8232. -

Yours sinceré!y AN
v

zrforcernent Response Team

MS131 rev: June 2011

# you would like to cornment about the service you recelve, please complete our online
‘survey waw haringey.gav.uk/enforcementconsuifations



Page 27

Enforcement Response ~ Fronifine Services | ?,A-‘r "3 P
A\

e

Units 271-272, Lee Valley Technopark, Ashiey Road, London N17 9LN Rt
Tel: 020 8489 1000 z
Fax: 0208489 5133 DF 4

www.haringey.gov.uk/noise | I

Mr Rusanov, Ourref: WK/000191927

B G MAX, .

139 - 141 Tottenham lane Bt

Hornsey Contact:  Enforcement Response Team
London Borough of Haringey Tel: 020 8489 1000

N8 9BJ

Email:  enforcement.response@haringay.gov.uk

Dear Mr Rusanov,

Please find enclosed a Fixed Penalty Notice in regards to excessively loud
music that was a nuisance on the 27 July 2011 at 01:25hrs coming from
your premises.

May | remind you that a warning letter was served on the 31% May 2011, a
Noise Abatement Notice served on the 8" June 2011 and a Special Warning
Letter served on the 28" June 2011, all of which are for excessively loud
music from your premises. copies are included. Further noise nuisance was
witnessed as mentioned above and therefore it is appropriate to offer you an
opportunity to pay a Fixed Penalty Notice. The penalty amount is £400,
reduced to £240 if paid within 14 days from the date of service of the Notice.
The Fixed Penalty Notice is an opportunity for the liability to conviction to
that offence to be discharged. More information is on the Fixed Penalty
notice.

I strongly recommend that you adhere to the times of licensable activities
altowed within your licence and in particular the hours of entertainment,
alcohol sales and closing times.

Should you wish to discuss this matter , please contact the Enforcement
Response Team Leader, Mr Derek Pearce at the address and phone number
as above.

Mark Eastwood
Enforcement Response Team

N3O rev: July 2011
if you would like to cornment about the service you receive, pleass complate our
online survey www.haringey.gov.ul/enforcementconsultations




<)

Page 28

E\);MD ?OJQ\H - Q(ZL*@ -

éﬂ!aringey Council

London Local Authorities Act 2004 - Fixed Penalty Notice
Reference
London Local Authorities Act 2004 number:
{Sections 15 and 16 and Schedule 2 as amended) WK/000196727

& the London Local Authorities Act 1980
__(Sections 34 and 38)

: Part A
~ Notice of opportunity to pay Fixed Pena!ty

] Notice given by Eubert Malcolm of Haringey Council

Notice given to: Mr Rusanov

of: B G Max, Public House, 138-141 Tottenham Lane, Hornsey, London, N8 SBJ

I am an authorised officer of Haringey Council. | have reason to believe that you have
committed an offence. Details of the alleged offence are contained in this notice. This
notice offers you the opportunity of discharging any liability to conviction for that offence
by payment of a fixed penalty. No proceedings will be taken for this offence before the
expiration of twenty-eight [28] calendar days following the date of this notice. You will not
be liable to conviction for the offence if you pay the fixed penalty within that period of 28
days. The acceptable methods of payment are set out in Part B of this notice. If you fail to
pay the fixed penalty within that period, legal proceedings for the offence may be
commenced against you. An early payment discount as set out in Part C will apply if this
fixed penalty is paid before the expiration of a period of fourteen [14] calendar days

following the date of this notice.

if you do not accept that you should pay any penalty or consider you have not committed
an offence, you should write to the councii at the address shown at the end of this notice
before the end of the 28 day period setting out your reasons and you should not pay the
fixed penalty. If the council does not accept your reasons, then you will have a further

opportunity to pay this fixed penalty but at the full amount.
Signature of authorised officer:

Date: 28th July 2011

- Offence code (The offence is described beside this code in Part C

of this notice); E2

Amount of Fixed Penalty (2400}

- £100 (Residential) (E1)
- 2400 {industrial/Trade/Business) (E2)

NS150B Rev: July 2011 www.haringey.gov.uk




Page 29

Date of alleged offence: 27" July 2011 at 01:25hrs.

Location of alleged offence: B G Max, Public House, 132-141 Tottenham Lane, Hornsey,
London, N8 8BJ ‘

Circumstances alleged to constitute the offence: Loud music coming from your premises
| that was intrusive and a nuisance to nearby residents that was witnessed by a Enforcement
Response Officer, and that this contravened the conditions of the Noise Abatement Notice
under section 80 of the Environmental Protection Act 1990, served upon you dated 8% June

2011.
i Part B
Payment Methods

L You may pay the fixed penalty by any of the following methods:

By Post - Payment may be made by pre-paying and posting to Technopark Ashiey Road London
N17 9LN - cheques or postal orders should be made payable to ‘Haringey Council’ with the fixed
penalty notice (FPN) number(s) written clearly on the back. Payment must be accompanied by a list
of the FPN numbers covered by the payment and the amount being paid in relation to each

L number. A receipt will be sent on request.

In Person at Technopark Ashley Road London N17 8LN by hand delivery between 9am and 4pm
Monday to Friday. Cheques or postal orders should be made payable to “Haringey Council” with
the fixed penalty notice (FPN) number(s) written clearly on the back. Payment must be
accompanied by a list of the FPN numbers covered by the payment and the amount being paid in
relation to each number. A receipt will be sent on request.

o . PartC. L
__Offence codes and description of offences

Offence Cods

" Fixed Penalty

Act Section| Description of Offence
. Level
E1 Environmental 80(4) Contravention or Failure to £100.00
Protection Act comply with requirements or
1990 (. 43) prehibition imposed by an £60 if paid
abatement notice (residential within 14 days
premises)
E2 Environmental 80(4) Contravention or Fallurs to £400.00
Protection Act comply with requirements or
1880 (c. 43) prohibition imposed by an £240 if paid
abatement notice (industrial, within 14 days
trade or business premises)

If you make payment within 14 days then you will qualify for a 40% early payment

reduction




Page 30

Enforcement Response team

Units 271-272, Lee Valley Technopark, Ashiey Road, London N17 9LN
Tel: 020 8489 1000 Fax: 020 8489 5133 g
www.haringey.gov.uk/noise T

Head of Enforcement Service — Robin Payne Haringay R 1540 Bl

B G Max Ourref: UE/ENF WK/000191927

?gg_‘;ﬁ:%ﬁ?enh . Date: 26th September 2011
Hornsey Contact: Enforcement Response Team
London Tel: 020 8489 1000

AR Email: enforcement.response@haringey.gov.uk

- Re: Environmental Protection Act 1990 - Section 80 - Noise Nuisance
Address: B G Max, Public House, 139-141 Tottenham Lane, Hornsey,
London, N8 9BJ

Type of noise: People noise (Talking loud) outside premises whilst
amoking. '

The Council has a duty to investigate complaints regarding disturbance
caused by excessive noise.

investigation, in response to a complaint, has showed that noise coming from
your premises was excessive.

The Council does not wish to restrict any private and reasonable activities.
However, it does have a duty to ensure that all residents can enjoy a
reasonable degree of privacy and freedom from disturbance by noise within
their own homes.

The Council must serve a Noise Abatement Notice under Section 80 of the
Environmental Protection Act 1990 in cases of persistent or severe noise
which in their assessment amounts to a nuisance.

The effect of a Noise Abatement Notice is to prohibit noise nuisance
oceurring or recurring, and-it is an offence not to comply with such a Notice
for which the maximum penalty on conviction is £5,000 (£20,000 in respect of
commercial premises). Fixed penalty notices of £100 (£400 for commercial
premises) may be considered in appropriate circumstances

We hope that you will co-operate in this matter by keeping the volume of
sound produced in your premises at levels that do not cause noise nuisance
in the future, and that formal action by the Council does not become
necessary.

Yours faithfully,

 Buckle
Enforcement Response Team

NS5 rev: August 2011
if you would like to comment about the service you have received, please complete our
orline survey. www.haringey.gov.uk/enforcementconsultations



Page 31

Enforcement Response Team

Unit 271-272 Lee Valley Technopark, Ashley Road, London, N17 9LN
Tel; 020 8483 1000 Fax: 020 8489 5133
www.haringey.gov.uk/noise

| A A

Head of Neighbourhood Sarvices - Joan Hancox Haringey O

Mr E Rusanov Date: 3™ February 2012
B G Max

Public House

London Tel: 020 8488 1000
N8 8BJ

email:  enforcement.response
@haringsy.gov.uk

Dear Mr Rusanov

Re: London Local Authorities Act 2004
B G Max, Public House, 139-141 Tottenham Lane, N8 8BJ

You have been identified as committing an offence on 30/1/12 in regard to an
abatement notice served under the Environmental Protection Act 1990.

A Fixed Penalty Notice (FPN) provides a person with the opportunity to discharge any
Hability to conviction by payment of the prescribed amount within 28 days.

If payment is received within this time period court proceedings will be avoided.

The fixed penalty for noise from commercial premises is £400. {£240 if paid within 14
days)

if we do not receive the payment or a valid written representation setting out your
reasons why you should not pay the fixed penalty within 28 days this matter may
proceed to a Magistrates Court

If the council does not accept your reasons, then you will have a further opportunity to
pay this fixed penalty but at the full amount.

Yours sincerely

(George Roberts)
Enforcement Response Team

NSO FPN Rev: January 2012



Page 32

|
J—‘QNQ Lrioo: urfsin

Haringey Council

London Local Authorities Act 2004 - Fixed Penalty Notice
Reference
London Local Authorities Act 2004 number:
{(Sections 15 and 16 and Schedule 2 as amended}) WK210870
& the London Local Authorities Act 1990
{Sections 34 and 38)
Part A =

Notice of opportunity to pay Fixed Penalty

i Notice given by Derek Pearce of Haringey Council

. Notice given to: Mr Emil Rusanov

of: B G Max, Public House, 139-141 _Totfenham Lane, London, N8 9BJ

_tam an authorised officer of Haringey Council. | have reason to believe that you have
committed an offence. Details of the alleged offence are contained in this notice. This
notice offers you the opportunity of discharging any liability to conviction for that offence
by payment of a fixed penalty. No proceedings will be taken for this offence before the
expiration of twenty-eight [28] calendar days following the date of this notice. You will not
be liable 1o conviction for the offence if you pay the fixed penaity within that period of 28
days. The acceptable methods of payment are set out in Part B of this notice. If you fail to
pay the fixed penalty within that period, legal proceedings for the offence may be
commenced against you. An early payment discount as set out in Part C will apply if this
fixed penalty is paid before the expiration of a period of fourteen [14] calendar days
following the date of this notice.

If you do not accept that you should pay any penalty or consider you have not committed
an offence, you should write to the council at the address shown at the end of this notice
before the end of the 28 day period setting out your reasons and you-should not pay the
fixed penalty. if the council does not accept your reasons, then you will have a further
opportunity to pay this fixed penalty but at the full amount.

Signature of authorised officer:

Date: 7" February 2012

Offence code (The offence is described beside this code in Part C of this notice): E2

Amount of Fixed Penalty (2400}

£100-{ResidentiaiHEd ;
2400 {Industrial/Trade/Business) (E2)

NS1508 Rev: January 2012 www.haringey.gov.uk



Page 33

Date of alleged offence: 30/1/12

Location of alleged offence:
B8 G Max, Public House, 1339-141 Tottenham Lane, London, N8 9BJ

Circumstances alleged to constitute the offence: Loud music on 30/1/12 at 00:02 hrs
coming from B G Max causing a statutory nuisance, which was witnessed in nearby
residential premises in breach of a Noise Abatement Notice served on you dated 8" June
2011,

Part 8
Payment Methods

You may pay the fixed penalty by any of the following methods:

By Post - Payment may be made by pre-paying and posting to Technopark Ashley Road London
N17 9LN - cheques or postal orders should be made payable to ‘Haringey Council’ with the fixed
penalty notice (FPN) number(s) written clearly on the back. Payment must be accompanied by a fist
of the FPN numbers covered by the payment and the amount being paid in relation to each
number. A receipt wili be sent on request.

In Person at Technopark Ashley Road London N17 9LN by hand delivery between Sam and 4pm
Monday to Friday. Cheqgues or postal orders should be made payabile to “Haringey Council” with
the fixed penalty notice (FPN) number(s) written clearly on the back. Payment must be
accompanied by a list of the FPN numbers covered by the payment and the amount being paid in
refation to each number. A receipt will be sent on request.

SR patc o -
el ~__Offence codes arid desciiption.of offences L
Offence Code  |Act Section| Description of Offence Fixed Penalty
Level
Bt Environmental 804} | Certravention-orFailurete £406:60
, . o . X
9043 ® !Ilﬁ‘b*l?t.ultlrlIBBQE]HHEH!EHES of e0-Eaid
premises) -
E2 Environmental 80(4) Contravention or Failure to £400.00
Protection Act comply with reguirements or ’
1980 {c. 43) prohibition imposed by an £240 if paid
abatement notice {industrial, within 14 days
trade or business premises)

If you make payment within 14 days then you will qualify for a 40% early payment
reduction '




Page 34

[2_

S LTRSS P‘u- IR
Units 271-272, Les Valley iechnopark Ashley Road London N17 SLN
Tel: 020 8489 1000
Fax: 020 84895133
www.haringey.gov.ukinoise

Head of Neighbourhood Services - Jozn Hancox Maringey

Trust Inns Limited ’ ‘ Ourref: P&S/RSWK191927
Blenheim House -

Foxhale Road Date: 9 Febmaw 2012 . |
Ackhurst Park Contact: Enforcement Response Team
Chorley Tel: 020 8489 1000

L.ancashira PR7 1NY
Att: David Davies
Operations Director - South

amail: enforcement.response
@haringey.gov.uk

Dear Mr Davies,

Meeting on 8" February 2012
re; proposed Premises License Review: Licensing Act 2003
B G Max, 139-141 Tottenham Lane, London, N8 9BJ

Following our meeting yesterday which my colleague, George Nicolaou and |
found helpful, | would be gratefu!l if you would confirm your (and your
tenant’s) adoption of a management plan. Please prowde a finalised s:gned

- copy.

2 .

Youyrg sincerely

Derek Pearce
Enforcement Response Team Leader

Copy to

Mr E Rusanov

B G Max,

139-141 Tottenham L
London, .
N8 9BJ

NS135 rev: January 2012
i vou would fike to comment about the sarvice you recelive, please wmmere oLr onlin
survey www. haringey.gov Lik/erdorcementconsuttations



Page 35

Our reft DIDAmn/4041
Yourref: P&S/RS WK191927
22 %ebmary 2012

Mr Derek Pearce

,,,,, “aforcement Response Tear Leader
Units 271-272 Lee Valley Technopark
Ashley Road

London

N7 2LN

De’ar 'Mr Pé'érce

Re: B'G Max, 139~141 Tottenham Lane, London N8 9BJ ~

I af:tach a cop; of thie letter sert to our tenant detailing the actions agreed at the meeting to address
issue. T w1H ask him 1o sign and return a copy for our and your records.

I too felt the’mestmg was beneficial to deal with matters in a pragmatzc way, however I do find the
tztle of your letter “proposed premises review’ somewhat unthelpful, as I do not believe a review was

Warmnted and the matter has been dealt with in a proactive way between the parties,

I thiist that mﬁ' concerns in respect to this will be noted as I believe the header is misleading.

Yours sincerely

m/‘f David Davies
Operations Director ~ South

M-.MW

gt -
ene URBAN ENVIIOMTENT

g
]
i
!
!
1
.

Trust Ines Limited, Blenhetn House, Foxhole Road, Ackhugst Park, Chorley, Lancashire PR7 [NY
Telophone: 01257 239300 Facsimile: 01297 238801 Bmail: info@trustinns.co.uk
m House, Foxbole Raad, Ackingst Piskc. Chorley, Laves PR? INY

$ Eer P et Rl PRATTBYA LIA T o heaL £ 47ATRY 4

Rapiseered Olflee:



Page 36

Trust Inns

Better Pubs through Better People

Our reft DIDAmMn/4003
¥ February 2012

Melgo Ltd

B G Max

135 Tottenham Lane
Homsey

London

NR 9BJ

Dear Mr Senpalit & Mr Rusanov

Re: Control of noise at BG Max

Further to our meeting today with the noise control team the following was agreed with the parties as a
sensible management practice to avoid potential issues with noise miisance. .

1. You will ensure that the music levels are reduced from 2.15 am prior to closure of the site at
2.45 am such that there is a definite change from foreground to background sound levels so that
customers can talk at normal levels and the change in volume leads to an understanding  that the
evening is winding down prior to closure at 2.45 am. ‘

2. You will undertake hourly perimeter wallks to the buildings agreed at our meeting to assess
noise levels, from commencement of the music to cessation. Itis good practice to ensure you
document these checks in a bound diary. You will take appropriate action fo reduce music
levels if any inspection indicates levels may be too high. .

3. You will énsure as far as possible that the fire door to the rear of the building is used only for the
purpose of emergency exit whilst music is in session as it is possible this is a cause for noise bleed
from the site affecting premises opposite.

As further good practice you should encourage customers to leave in an orderly manner and to disperse
quietly at the end of the evening. You may also wish to provide close neighbours with a contact number for
them to ring you should they have any concerns whilst music is being played.

As your landlord and holders of the premises licence we expect you to undertake these management controls
both from your position as DPS and tenant complying with the terms of your lease.

Yours sincerely

@&L}J\,"\
David Davies ,
Operations Director ~ South

............. R T T R Y R R R L R R L R PR T R R T R P PR

1 am in receipt of the above letter and confirm my acceptance of the terms therein.
Signed ...ooeiiviiiiiinniniiveenn.  Vir Senpalit
Signed....ococivivccrmiiicsnnanannannn..  Mr Rusanov

Dated ......... veettverennenian crveenases House B G Max

Trust Tans Limited, Blenbeim House, Foxhole Rord, Ackhurst Park, Chorley, Lancashire PR7 1Y
Telephione: 01257 238300 Facsimile: 01257 2383801 Email: info@trustinns.collk
Regizered Qifios: 3lenheirs House, Foxhole Rond, Acidnrst Parks, Charley, Langg PRT INY



T e

Page 37

F!XED FENALTY NOTICE

Oani h-whhbnﬂ-mmmﬂ-

 Thia nofice cifors you the opportunity ol dscharging any TabiSly to canviction for the o¥once

" wseciiad beiow by payment of o fine with an option of B reducad payment peried or s ficl

5.1 pqmwpald!mmhum thmmhddmnﬂmdmﬂprmm

{ha reversa of thix noticn.

mmwunmmmunﬁummmmmumw paraky.
Ditafs sxolairing s offence cen be found on the reversa of s piga.

: -‘Ila\l‘-aoweduﬂancemde OF... K=

Qe Qe Qe
Qese Qezso ez

Payment can be raducad if paid within 14/15 days from the day of the
offance. See over for full discounted fines.

s npesona St L e RUS AN v
mm 3 { l"m"HQY }k-"!.m:.h-{f..

: FB‘“M i "9; E'{:‘S""“ Dﬁ’fﬁ"‘l e n'.'i I3 7 .

mummfi.r’ Fal2. Time of offence < 4.2, Ward .......
L‘m.“““ i}'\t j‘(r.ﬁ'f ’g“; fﬁm,_l@im g

Officers Name (paa . "i (e -;!‘m(,,;r 0 lnlngnn
* authorised offioer of the London Borough of Haringey, has reason

hmwnnpmndmumhueenmmm
CIRCUMB?ANGEB OF THE OFFENCE

;?‘]o;} ‘J{) ARLE T D ‘,:l&‘\bh..fﬂ i

“:"a' {[- i ‘1"“;{‘, A L) ?‘il‘!'\i d

..,1

‘f-"_)'"‘. pu A g ;u- SEAR 4

f\ 'm’ -r_. ‘f)‘\ A .! «w-‘

- DONOT IGNORE THIS uonca :
IF YOU' oonermvmsnxm meuoncewnmms _




Page 38

1

Neighbourhood Services

Units 271 ~ 272, Lee Valley Technopark, Ashley Road, Totlenham, London N17 LN
Tel: 020 8489 1000 Fax: 020 8483 5133

www . haringey.gov.uk

Head of Neighbourhaod Services ~ Joan Hancox Haringey Counni

Mr Rusanov
B G Max Date: 23rd May 2012

Public House
139-141 Tottenham Lane Curref;, WK/Q00220087

Hornsey Tel: 020 8489 1000
L.ondon Email: Enforcement.Response®@haringey.gov.uk
N3 9BJ

Dear Mr Rusanov

Re: B G Max, 132-141 Tottenham Lane Hornsey N8 384
The Heaith Act 20086

The facts of the alleged offence reported to me by the case officer namely Mr M
Eastwood that on Sunday 13" May 2012 at 02:45hrs at B G MAX, 139-141
Tottenham Lane, Hornsey N8 9BJ you did fail to prevent smoking in a smoke free
place, contrary to section 8 of the Health Act 2006. Having carefully considered these
facts and the circumstances surrounding the alleged offence { have concluded that there
are sufficient grounds to institute legal proceedings against you under the above
mentioned Act.

However, on this occasion | am proposing to issuse a Simple Caution in respect of the
allegation. This course of action is subject to your agreement and admission of the
alleged offence.

I must advise you that should you agree to accept a Simple Caution, a record will be
kept of it at this office. The record of a Simple caution may influence any subsequent
decision should you be found to be infringing the taw in the future.’A Simpie Caution is
not a form of sentence (which only a court can impose), nor is it a criminal conviction. it
is however an admission of guilt. A Simple Caution may also be cited in any subsequent
court proceedings and can be quoted on a standard or enhanced disciosure issued by
the Criminal Records Bureau and thus can be made known to a prospective employer.
You therefore have a duty to disclose in certain circumstances the existence of this
Simple Caution to a third party. Please note all costs will need to be paid when the
Simpie Caution is administered.

If you are in agreement with the proposed course of action | would be obliged if you will
contact me by the 11th June 2012 to arrange a mutual time for you to come into this
cffice so the Simple Caution can be administered. Please note if you have not confirmed
vour acceptance of the Simple Caution by 15thJune 2012 the Simple Caution offer will
be withdrawn.

5C028 Rev: January 2011



Page 39

Haringey Council

Ref: WK/000220087
Place & Sustainability
Enforcement Response
Lee Valley Technopark,
Ashley Road

London

N17 LN

Record of Simpie Caution

Part 1: [dentity of Person Cautioned
Surname Mr Rusanov, |
First Names: Emil
Date of Bith: 7|2 77
OCccupation: Designated premises Supervisor
Name & Address of and nature of business if offence in connection with a business:

B G Max, Public House, 139-141 Tottenham Lane, Hornsey, London, N8 SRJ.
Public house

Part 2: Persons Present

Team Leader Name: Derek Pearce

Witness

er Name: [T, Laln @sqmﬂ
Sign. /% W e e

NSTOZ Rey January 2012



Page 40

Part 3: Details of Offence(S)

Did fail to prevent smoking in a smoks free premises, contrary to Section 8 of the
Health Act 2006

Part 4. Certificate as to Evidence & Public interest Considerations
{ certify that | am satisfied that there is evidence of the offender’s guilt.sufficlent to
give a realistic prospect of conviction of the offence specifisd in Part 3 hersof. | am

further satisfied that the admmzstratlon of a caution is in the public interest by
reason ofi-

The offender’s attitude towards the offence including practical exprassion of regrat,

Senior Officer Name Mr Derek Pearce
Titls Team Leader

Officer Name: |
Signed

Part 5: Admission of Offence & Gonsent'fo Caution
The s:gnmcance of the caution has been exptained to me in the presence of the
persons named in Part 2 hereof.

! understand ’that | have the right to tékeindependeht legal advice before [ sign or
say anything and that | do not have to sign or say anything unless 1 wish to do so.

| und‘ei‘s"tand\’zhat' if 1 am cautioned in respect‘of the offence specified in Part 3
hereof, a record will be kept of the caution and that the fact of a previous: caution
may influence the decision whether or not to prosecute if | should offend again and
that the caution may be cited if | am subsequently found guilty of an offence by a
Court.

| admit the offences specified in part 3 hereof and consent to be formally cautioned.

Signed Appellant

Dated Q!éill

MST0Z Hev: January 2012



Page 41

Part 6: Certificate as to Caution

Oné]bhz at {147 hours

| cautioned the person named in Part 1 hereof in respect of the offence specified in
Part 3 hereof.

Senior Officer Name Mr Darek Pearce
Title Team Leader

{
Signed \
Dated b 1‘» il?,

Ethnic Origin

In view of the importance of ensuring that every cautioning decision is taken on the
basis of fair and equal treatment irrespective of ethnic origin, the Head of Legal
Services maintains a record of the ethnic origin of persons cautioned in order that
decisions may be monitored. Please specify Ethnic Origin (not Nationality) as UK
European, Greek-Cypriot, Turkish-Cypriot, African, Caribbean/West Indian, Asian,
irish or Other (specify):

Ethnic ‘ . Origin 0 LLksigeaen

(3

MNET02 Rev: January 2012



|8

Page 42

-7 | merRoPOLITAN
A % ~ POLICE

TERRITORIAL POLICING

Working together for a safer London

YR - Haringey Borough

Ms Daliah Barrett 1st fioor.
Quicksitver Patrol Base
Licensing team Western Road
Units 271 - 272 Wood Green
Lee Vailey Technopark N22 BUH
Ashley Road
N17 9LN Telephone: 020 8345 2122

Facsimite: 020 8345
Email: Mark.Greaves@met.police uk
www.met.police.uk

Your ref:
Qur ref:

10th Cctober 2012

Dear Ms Barrett

With regards the application to review the Licence at B G Max, 139 Tottenham Lane N8
9BJ I supply below Police information relating to this venue since May 2011 when the
present management / DPS Emil Rusanov took over took over the License. CAD calls
only available since Sep 2011.

CRIS 2807828/12 refers to a Grievous Bodily Harm (GBH) and Actual Bodily Harm
(ABH) at the venue on Sunday 1st April 2012 at 0200 hours. It appears a fight broke out
between Turkish and Bulgarian males over a spilt drink. Security ejected some males as
other fled through a fire door at side of venue. In the ailey outside fighting continued and
one male was stabbed in the abdomen and cut above the left eyebrow. Another male
received a cut to his left thumb and right arm. CCTV supplied by venue. Two suspects
arrested at scene.

CRIS 2814762/12 refers to a Sec 5 Public Order offence outside venue on Sunday 24th
June 2012. CAD 768 at 0117  Caller Emil, DPS phone number, alleges 5 males
fighting with security at venue. Officer at scene states: POLICE CALLED TO MAXI
CLUB, 139 TOTTENHAM LANE N8 RE A DISTURBANCE. ARRIVED TCO FIND A
GROUP OF MALES ON TOTTENHAM LANE N8 OPPQOSITE THE MAXI CLUB. THEY
WERE SHOUTING AND SWEARING TOWARDS THE CLUB AND WAVING ARMS
ABOUT. | APPROACHED AND TOLD THEM TO BE QUIET. A MEMBER OF THE
PUBLIC TOLD ME THAT THEY HAD BEEN EJECTED FROM THE MAXI CLUB. |
TOLD THE MALES TO GO HOME AS THEY WERE NOT WELCOME IN THE CLUB
ANY LONGER. THE SUSPECT (AN CONTINUED TO SWEAR AND SHOUT
TOWARDS THE CLUB AND WAVED HIS ARMS ABOUT HIM VIOLENTLY. HE WAS
OBVIOUSLY ALARMING AND OFFENDING OTHERS OUTSIDE THE CLUB AND
PEOPLE USING THE PAVEMENT. | TOLD HIM TO BE QUIET AND GO HOME BUT
HE IGNORED ME AND CARRIED ON WAVING HIMS ARMS ABOUT AND
SWEARING. ARRESTED FOR S.5 POA AT 0125HR BY MYSELF AND TAKEN TO YR.

CRIS 2816555/12 refers to CAD 1510/ 15 July 2012 at 0249 from Emil at B G Max
stating there was a fight at the club. Police found an East European group on one side of
the road outside the club with a group of Turks on the opposite side. The groups
attempted to meet it other but Police pushed them back. One male with a ripped shirt
and covered in blood was shouting threats and abuse. All males dispersed except
bloodied male who tried to get into a taxi which pulled up and 2 females got in. The driver



Page 43

refused to let the male in and he started punching the cabs window causing the females
to scream and get out. Male arrested for Sec 5 Public Order offence.

CRIS 2818256/12 refers to a GBH on Sunday 5th August 2072. CAD 1550 at 0256 caller
neighbour claims suspects have come from club and are trying to kick her door in after
she complained about noise at venue. CAD 1555 at 0257 caller Emil states males
fighting at venue, knife seen. CAD 1570 at 0258 from Mr Mark Eastwood, Haringey
Council Environmental Health states fight outside venue with male with blood on him call
L.A.S. Police arrive at 0302 and secure area inside and outside venue as a crime scene.
It appears victim was talking to a female which provoked an attack by males she was
with. One male was hit in the face with a glass causing a bruise. The other male was hit
over the back of his head with a bottle / glass causing a 7" wound deep enough to reveal
his skull. Fighting continued outside the club. On entering the club Police found staff
clearing up the crime scene and stopped them. Police retrieved broken glass from the
crime scene. Amongst witness was

CAD Calls Relating to Venue 18/09/11 - 05/10/12

18th Sep 2011 CAD 539 at 0101 Caller: Manager Emil stating customers refused
entry arguing with door staff. Persons left before arrival of Police.

23rd Oct 2011 CAD 1807 at 0305 Caller Anil Staff member: Five males causing
disturbance have stopped DJ playing. Males calling themselves ‘Tottenham Boys' ‘this
is a well known Turkish Gang’. CAD 1619 at 0307 Caller: Male anon with poor
English. Alleges an assault. Screaming in background. Police arrived but nobody made
any ailegations. CAD 1902 at 0358 Caller: (il stating 8 males fighting opposite
venue. CAD 1093 at 0358 male with limited English stating males fighting o/s venue.
Police found males milling about but nobody mentioned any fighting.

27th Nov 2011 CAD 2141 at 0423 a male anon with limited English states fight inside
club. CAD 2137 at 0422 Caller: Emil Rusanov states males have attacked his business
partner and are now outside. CAD 2157 at 0426 male anon limited English saying
Turkish males calling themselves ‘'The Tottenham Boys' are attacking his partner. Police
arrive at 0445 but nobody approaches them and no disturbance.

17th Dec 2011 CAD 2025 at 0407. Caller states males fighting inside and outside
venue. Police arrive 0413 and find club closing and people dispersing. No allegations.

8th Jan 2012 CAD 1633 at 0357 Caller Emil states he is trying to close venue but
‘The Tottenham Boys' are trying to fight with security and helping themselves to alcohol.
Police clear venue with no offences alleged.

21st Jan 2012 CAD 1443 at 0255 Caller Anil states 10 people fighting one person.
Police arrive to find no disturbance and one person had been ejected for causing trouble.
The informant was from the same phone number as DPS Emil from previous CAD 1633

on 8th Jan 2012, 07425 106442 so assume name misheard.

10th Mar 2012 CAD 618 at 0103 Caller male alleges male assaulted a venue with
broken jaw. L.A.S called. Police find male outside venue with bloody nose. Male and

door security and management at venue claim no knowledge of any incident. Male
refuses medical attention or to give his name.

Yours sincerely,

Mark Greaves



Page 44

APPENDIX 2 — LETTER OF REPRESENTATION FROM ‘OTHER PARTIES’



Page 45

Sent: 19 October 2012 19:01
To: Licensing
Subject: BG Max licensing review

Dear Licensing

| believe that the owner of the licensed premises BG Max in Crouch End has failed to uphold
the Licensing Objectives of The Prevention of Crime and Disorder and Public Safety. He is
publicly quoted as saying "

“If people want to fight they will, and sven If you lake them out they will continue and then it's
the police’s turn.

‘I've got an appointment with the council next week; it's not our fautt to be honest - it happens
in avery club, i every borough.™ ntip/iwww tottenhamjournal co uk/news/crime-

S

caurtorouch end night

‘Whareas what he should be saying (s

“if people want to fight our door security staff will do their best to caim them down and make
sure that when they leave the fighting does not continus. With our feam of securily staff the
cuotice should never be needed.

“Tve got an appoiniment with the council next week; We will admit to a few mustakes and
proise it will never happen again.”

His cavalier disregard for public safety is clearly insupportable and the licence should be
withdrawn forthwith,

Regards

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Page 46

Sent: 11 October 2012 19:58
To: Licensing
Subject: B G MAX LICENCE REVIEW

Dear Sir/Madam

[ am writing to express my concern about the above business.

My four year old daughter and [ have to pass the premises gvery day to go to school
{and previously to nursery) and on several occasions there has been vomit and/or
broken glass, spilt takeway food all over the pavement. It is very unpleasant and anti

social, and upsetting.

It is unsuitable for such an establishment to operate in a residential area and I do not
support it being granted a license to operate, never mind a licence open til 4am.

My neighbours also feel the same.
I hope you will consider my views seriously along with my various neighbours”.

Your sincerely

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Page 47

----- Original Message -----

From: "Licensing" <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>
To: «licensing@trustinns.co.uk>

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2012 10:05 AM

Subject: FW: BG Max licensing review - Email found in subject

> For your information.

]

> Regards

> Daliah Barrett

=

> From:

» Sent: 19 October 2012 19:01

> To: Licensing

> Subject: BG Max licensing review

)

> Dear Licensing

> | believe that the owner of the licensed premises BG Max in Crouch End has
> failed to uphoid the Licensing Objectives of The Prevention of Crime and
> Disorder and Public Safety. He is publicly quoted as saying *

> “If people want to fight they will, and even if you take them out they

> will continue and then it's the police’s turn.

> “Pve got an appointment with the council next week; it’s not our fauit to
> be honest - it happens in every club, in every borough.”"

> http://www.tottenhamjournal.co.uk/news/crime-
court/crouch_end_night...<http://www tottenhamjournal.co.uk/news/crime-
court/crouch_end_nightclub_s_licence_in_question_after_late_night_brawl_1_1475743>
> Whereas what he should be saying is

> "If people want to fight our door security staff will do their best to

> calm them down and make sure that when they leave the fighting does not
> continue. With our team of security staff the police should never be

> needed.

> “{'ve got an appointment with the council next week; We will admit to a

> few mistakes and promise it will never happen again.”

]

> His cavalier disregard for public safety is clearly insupportable and the

> licence should be withdrawn forthwith.

>

> Regards

>

>

=2




Page 48

Sent: 30 October 2012 16:31

To: Licensing

Cc: monica.whyte@haringeylibdems.org
Subject: re: 'Club BG M\ax' licensing review

Dear Lead Officer,

Further to the letter I received from Councillor Monica Whyte of the Lib Dems inviting
residents to have their say regarding the licensing review of Club BG Max, I would like to
offer a few comments in relation to this issue.

1 have lived at my current address at ... since June 2012, and even in this short period of
time, [ have come to view Club BG Max as a bit of an unpleasant nuisance
in an otherwise safe and pleasant area.

Almost every weekend there is some sort of disorder in the street immediately outside the
club on Tottenham Lane and in the immediately adjacent streets including Rokesly Avenue.
This includes people shouting, swearing, fighting and throwing bottles in the street, often as
late as 3am or 4am.

I am aware that there have been a couple of more serious incidents in and around the club,
as I have seen police personnel taping off and searching the surrounding area on several
occasions. Quite disturbing and not very nicel

Often on a saturday or sunday morning the pavement outside the club is littered with broken
glass, empty kebab boxes and vomit. I find this irritating and pretty horrible, but this poses a
real hazard to young children. Given the large number of young families with children in the
area, along with several nearby schools, this isn't really acceptable.

Young men also tend to hang around outside the club on friday and saturday nights,
seemingly with no intention of going into the club, but rather to stand and show off their
sports cars. This creates a bit of an intimidating atmosphere which is unpleasant and a bit of
a nuisance, especially if you wish to go into one of the shops next to the club on Tottenham
Lane.

I'm in my late twenties, I also love to go out and have a few beers and I would never object
to others doing the same, however I do cbject to this kind of behaviour which is disorderly,
criminal, antisocial and has a negative impact on the surrounding area and its residents.

I've tried to remain as objective as possible, but in summary I feel that the negative impact
Club BG Max has on the surrounding area far outweighs any positive benefits it may have,

Withdrawing the club's licence to serve alcochol would in my opinion be the right action to
take, in the interests of public safety, the prevention of crime and disorder, and the
protection

of children from harm.

Please see my address below, however I'd like to ask that my name and address is
not published by the council. Thanks.

Yours sincerely,



Page 49

]
Sent: 27 October 2012 17:17

To: Licensing
Cc: david.winskill@haringeylibdems.org
Subject: Club BG Max

Dear Lead Officer,

I 'am writing to show my support for all the residents who live near Club BG Max and
who believe that this club should be stripped of its license to sell alcohol. | feel strongly
that the area has become unsafe as a resuit of the way this club has been operating, ie
late licensing hours and brawls and fights that have broken out there. | feel that it is not
safe to walk around that area after dark as there are frequently groups of peopie
standing outside who appear to be drunk and who seem to be behaving in ways that do
not make me feel safe (ie loud shouting, physical fights).

The noise sometimes carries down the road and can even reach our house. | do not feel
safe walking to the corner shop after dark.

This club was not operating when we moved into our house on Ferme Park Road. QOur
lives have been negatively affected by the late night license of this club and had we
known that we would be living near a nightclub with a late license and be frightened to
walk around our own area, we would never have moved into our house. We have a 5
year old son - and many of our neighbours have young children - and we fesl that it is
most inappropriate to have such a loud and threatening establishment so close to a
residential area. We have often seen debris on the pavement outside the club in the
morning, and this has included needles and broken glass.

We hope and pray that Club BG Max will move its premises to somewhere more
appropriate.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Page 50

Sent: 29 October 2012 08:53

To: Licensing

Cc: lynne@lynnefeatherstone.org
Subject: B G MAX LICENCE REVIEW

Dear Sir,

I am writing to express my concerns regarding the renewal of the licence for BG Max in
Tottenham Lane. | live close to this establishment and pass it regularly, sometimes late
in the evening.

I have a number of concerns. Firstly, fate at night, many customers spill cut onto the
pavement and road. They can be noisy and block the footpath. These customers can
be intimidating and do not appear to have any consideration of other people in the area.
[ have seen a number of fights and on at least one occasion seen blood on the
pavement as a result of such a fight. Secondly, customers park inconsiderately and
ilegally. Cars are often stationary but not parked, with music playing and doors and
windows open. Thirdly, it doss not appear to operate as a regular 'bar’, opening hours
seem erratic and customers are either non-existent or present in very large numbers. it
is not serving the local community in any way.

In summary, please consider my firm objection to the renewal of this licence on the
grounds of public nuisance.

Yours faithfully,

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Page 51

Sent: 29 October 2012 22:28

To: Licensing

Cc: monica.whyte@haringeylibdems.org
Subject: Club BG Max

29/10/12

To Whom it may concern,

We wish to make vou aware of our concerns about Club BG Max. We live ina
residential road around 150 yards from this club. Our sleep is disrupted every
weekend as a result of revellers exiting the club in the early hours of the morning.
People leave the club and sit on our garden wall to eat their takeaways. Sometimes
they sing, sometimes they cry, sometimes they just talk at the top of their voices for
prolonged periods of time, sometimes they fight each other, screaming and shouting
and smashing bottles on the pavement outside our house. It is evident that these
people are always very drunk. In the morning, we often have to clear up takeaway
cartons and alcohol bottles from our garden. We also have had to navigate our way
through broken Jack Daniels bottles on several occasions.

We appreciate that when living in such close proximity to a main street with pubs and
¢lubs, there may be the occasional noise nuisance incident. We wish to emphasise
however that the nuisance from Club BG Max is occurring over and over again and is
seriously impacting our lives.

This club is currently advertising the intent to sell vodka and Jack Daniels by the
bottle this Wednesday at its "Scary Halloween Party”. We can only assume then a
double dose of trouble on our doorstep with a midweek session this week as well as
the usual weekend disruption. No doubt we will be sweeping up the broken bottles on
Thursday morning.

We are not normally in the business of taking action that could potentially result in
people losing their livelihood. In this instance, however, we are convinced of the club
owner's blatant disregard for the surrounding community, as it is obvious to us that
drinking alcohol to excess is encouraged in this club.

Yours Faithfully,

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




. Pagé 52

Sent: 25 October 2012 14:46

To: Licensing

Ce: monica.whyte@haringeylibdems.org
Subject: Club BG Max

Dear Councillor,
Your letter received today refers.

We live nearby the above mentioned Night Club and heard about the incidents recently occurred in the
club.

Because of the nuisance and worries concerning the safety of my teenager grandchildren who are
frequently passing by the club at night on their way home | recommend that the licence is withdrawn.

Kind regards,

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Page 53

Sent: 12 October 2012 20:15
To: Licensing
Subject: B G MAX LICENCE REVIEW

Dear Sir / Madam

I am writing to express my concerns regarding the continued licensing of BG MAX. As a
resident of Ferme Park Road I am regularly woken up in the early hours of the morning by
the cliental of BG MAX screaming, shouting and behaving in a completely inappropriate way
for a residential area. The regularity of finding police tape marking out yet ancther incident
only meters away from my front door is also more than alarming and as a resuit I feel
extremely threatened whenever I walk past the property, whether it is day or night.

The proprietors obvious lack of respect to the local residents is quite clearly displayed
through the continual piles of disgusting, un-bagged rubbish which sits on our pavements.
This attitude appears to extend to every aspect of their ‘bar and nightclub’ ownership. I am
shocked that they are able to hold a license at all, iet alone one that extends to 4am.

And, although minor in comparison, the smoking ban is quite clearly not in use inside the
premises.

1 look forward to the review and, ideally, removal of this license as 1 really do not feel that
this threatening and inappropriate behaviour can possibly be allowed to continue.

Kind regards

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
fFor mare information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Page 54

Sent: 10 October 2012 22:03
To: Licensing
Subject: B G MAX LICENCE REVIEW

Dear sir/Madame
{ am writing to voice my concern in regards to the club BG MAX.

1 am a resident in the neighbouring flats and have to constantly put up with noise from the sound
system, customers and owners. The noise prevents me sleeping on Friday and Saturday nights until 3-
4am in the morning.

The viclence | have witnessed from my flat window is terrifying- especially living in a flat of 3 girls,
Customers/owners from the club have attempted to break down our front door on 2 occasions which
was a horrific ordeal and ended in a man being harmed on our door step which ended in our front door
being taped off by the police for at least 6 hours.

On numerous occasions | have opened the front door to vomit on our door step and the pavement
outside our house after a Friday and Saturday night.

| can hear the customers exiting the club for at least 1 hour after the legal closing time from my
bedroom which is very frustrating at 3am in the morning.

| feel extremely threatened when the club is trading and where the noise is enough disruption | do not
think feeling threatened in my home is acceptable. Crouch end is a fantastic area and | am disappointed
in the action that has been taken against this disruptive club, we have constantly logged noise
complaints for over 12 months but up till now nothing has been done. | hope that the licence renewal
will allow this issue to be solved and ailow our neighbourhood to return to what it was before B G MAX
opened. :

Thank you for your kind attention. Please feel free to contact me at any time.

Many thanks



Page 55

Dear sir/madam,

RE: BG Max Licence Review

As a family resident on Ferme Park Road, N8, very close to BG Max, we would like to submit the
following comments so that they may be considered during the upcoming licence review.

Here are some specific observations relating to the operation of BG Max and how they affect my
family and ©:

i. There is a constant, on-going problem with waste management. There is rubbish strewn all over
the aileyway behind the premises which often spills out on 1o the pavement, which attracts rats and
ather ty tinping, not to mention the smel] and eyesore it creates. We have had dead rats outside
sur property on pumerous gccasions, only spotted as we are about to walk the children to school,
This has always happened when the rubbish ocutside BG Max is out of control, so there is no doubt in
my mind that this is because of them. The lack of waste management has been reported to the
council and Veolia on nuimerous occasions over the years. The latest situation involved my wife
being in contact daily with Veolia to report and update on the appalling and frankly depressing
overflow of rotting rubbish, which was eventually resolved due to Veolia stepping in i.e. the farge
black industrial sized bin that had been placed on the public pavement {which was constantly
overflowing causing us to step our way through on the pavement) was removed, along with the
backiog of rubbish in their alley. However, the resolution has been short lived and the rubbish has
started to pile up and overflow once again. They also now have wheelie bins back on the public
pavement, This has been going on since the club has been open. They appear to be treating their
neighbours and the council with nothing but contempt and have no intention of impiementing any
sort of refuse management system. We have to walk past this at least twice per day with our
children on thé way to and from school and feel that we should not have to put up with this.

2. Every Saturday and Sunday morning the pavement cutside is covered in cigarette butts and
chewing gum, which then appears to be cleaned up at council tax payers’ expense by a council street
zleaner.

3. There is music and shouting into the early hours every weekend, we are woken often. We have
often witnessed viclent incidents in the early hours of the morning outside our flat. As there are no
other establishments in the area open at this time it is clear that the people involved are customers
ot this nightclub. To have this sort of thing regularly happening cutside your family home is
intimidating and most certainly affects our quality of life. Qur young children have been woken in
the night on a number of occasions. There have been several violent incidents that have takan
piace outside BG Max which have been well documented and reported on in the local papers. |
wan't go into detail with these as i assume you are aware of these incidents. However, | would like
to say that these situations have had a direct effect on us. On one occasion we arrived home from
heing away but were unable to enter cur property. There was police tape running from BG Max and
along Ferme Park Road. On another occasion, we walked past on a Sunday morning with the
children, there was once again police cordoning and blood staired pavements. Qur children asked
us what it was. This is not a conversation | expect to have when | take my children cut to the park at
the weekend!

4. There have also been occasions of damage 1o residents vehiclas parked in Ferme Park Road, which

vhile they cannot be directly tied to people coming from BG Max, this kind of incident is definitely
more common at weekends and appears to have increased in the last few years.



Page 56

In summary, to say that this establishment is not popular with local residents would be an
understatement. My understanding of the general consensus is that a business of this nature with a
late licence, plays loud music and attracts a young, 'binge drinking’ and often violent clientele is
considered in no way appropriate for a residential suburb and home to many families with young
children. Furthermore, it appears that the operators of BG Max have no respect or concern for the
neighbourhood in which they operate or the wider community.

it should also be noted that we have no objection to licenced premises that are managed
appropriately and make an effort to fit in with their local community. BG Max is shuttered most of
the time with persons connected to the club often found communing in their ‘veranda’ area during
the day. This is intimidating if you are walking past on your own or with your children. An
establishment which is friendly and inviting with opening hours which are appropriate to a
residential area would be welcomed. BG Max is the opposite of this. it feels threatening,
mtir}!idating and makes the area unsafe. A place which nobody we know has ever dared go.



Page 57

Photos as evidence

Mattresses and bed frames left as fly tipping {twice in last 3 months}




Page 58

sing rat infestation

ubbkish piling up cau

R




Page 59

Sent: 29 October 2012 00:38
To: Licensing
Subject: Representation re Club BG Max license review

To: The Licensing Officer

| understand that the Club BG Max is about to have its license reviewed and thatlocal residents are
entitled to make representations. | am such a local resident and believe (and therefore request) that
the license should not be renewed as Club BG Max has not upheld its obligations on respect of
preventing crime and disorder and protecting public safety.

More specifically, the experience of our household is that crowds gather outside BG Max on busy club
nights and these crowds are noisy and obstruct the footpath. There are two females in our house and
they have to avoid walking past Club BG Max on some evenings as the crowds on the street outside not
only obstruct the pathway but can also be very threatening as they spill out across the footpath and use
language in a threatening manner; with swearing, abuse and lewd suggestions.

In addition, in the road outside Club BG Max, and extending into Rokesly Avenue, we often find young
men trying to show off in their cars by revving up loudly and driving in a manner that presents a danger

and inconvenience to other both other road users and pedestrians.

{t is clear that the management of Club BG Max have failed to control their clientele and as a result there
is public disorder.

With thanks for your consideration of my representation.
I ook forward to hearing the outcome of the license review

Yours faithfully

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http//www.symanteccloud.com




Page 60

Sent: 25 October 2012 20:53
To: Licensing; monica.whyte@haringeylibdems.org
Subject: Licence renewal: Club BG Max

To Whom It May Concern,

As a resident of Tottenham lane, | am writing to object to the renewal of Club BG Max's
alcohol licence. This is based on the following four licensing objectives:

- the prevention of crime & disorder

- public safety

- the prevention of public nuisance; and
- the protection of children from harm

Due to a number of violent incidences that have taken place at the premises, | believe
that the business is not prepared to uphold its responsibilities on controlling situations
that have led to these violent altercations. This then affects the local area which is
predominantly filled with families and schools. It should be considered to have the
licence rejected based on these grounds.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Page 61

Sent: 30 October 2012 09:44

To: Licensing

Ce: monica.whyte@haringeylibdems.org
Subject: Club BG Max Tottentham Lane N8

Dear Licensing Officer

| understand that Club BG Max on Totttenham Lane N8 is
subject to a licensing review, following a period of enforced
closure.

| live nearby on Hillfield Avenue N8 and would like to make the
following comments:

- Club BG Max has been consistently noisy late at night -
shouting and music, to the extent that we were unable to have
windows open at night and were often woken by the noise, even
with windows closed.

- the open frontage of the club combined with raucous behaviour
of its patrons has meant that | avoid walking past it on that side
of the street.

- | have witnessed young women walking past being harassed
(remarks and leering) by male patrons of Club BG max.

Please do not publish my name and address in connection with
these comments.

Best wishes

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hitp://www.symanteccloud.com




Page 62

Sent: 29 October 2012 23:28

To: Licensing

Cc: Monica.whyte@haringeylibdems.org
Subject: Licensing review for 'Club BG Max’'

Dear Madam / Sir,

I am a resident of your borough and live near to 'Club BG Max' in Crouch End. |
understand this establishment is now the subject of a licensing review and I would just
like to add my comments to the review.

It has not been nice living near the club and [ have often felt threatened when walking
past the club as a woman alone. there always seem to be gangs of men hanging
around the entrance near to lots of parked cars. the clientele use the local fast food
joints and then litter the area with chicken bones, rubbish, food and drink cans. This is
a street down which young children walk to school in the mornings.

As a member of the public coming home after a late finish at work I simply do not
feel safe walking past it

Please consider the local residents when you make this decision - I really don;t
understand how a nightclub was given a licence in the first place in such a quiet
residential area.

Kind regards

Please do not publish my name, address or personal details:

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Page 63

Sent: 29 October 2012 21:48

To: Licensing

Cc: Monica Whyte

Subject: Club BG May, Tottenham Lane, N8

Dear Sir/Madam

I'would like to make the following comments with regard to Haringey Council's
Review of Club BG Max's licence:

- The appearance of the venue has detoriated over time - the front increasingly
resembles a junk shop, sometimes with the shutters half up, half down. This only adds
to the feeling that the venue is badly run and that the owners do not seem to care
about its appearance in the context of Tottenham Lane and the wider Crouch End
area. .

- | have smelt cannabis coming from the venue on several occasions when walking
passed during the day.

- Groups of men, including the owners, congregate outside the venue which some
people would find intimidating. I think some of these men provide security outside the
club later on but it is difficult to tell the difference between any security presence and
these men.

" As with Changa Bar (the previous club at this venue), this does not appear to me to be
well-run or considerate establishment and I believe that a continuation of its current
licensing arrangements will lead to further anti-social behaviour in the area. I do not
have a problem with a well-run, sensibly-managed late night venue in this area but |
do not believe the people who are running BG Max are capable of doing that. I would
support a reduction in the licensed hours of this venue, with the situation being
monitored by the Council and local police as to further breaches or incidents.

Many thanks

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Page 64

Dear Sir/Madam

f would like to add evidence to the licence review of the BG Max premises in Tottenham Lane.

Since this establishment opened, there have been a catalogue of violent incidents that have left my family and
| feeling scared, uneasy and uncomfortable in our own homes EVERY Thursday, Friday and Saturday night.

The situation has got so bad that we are unable to sleep during those days until after 5 O'clock in the morning
when we telieve there’ll be no further noise, violence or people in the street leaving said club. We have had to
invest over £3000 in double glazing to try and dampen some of the noise as cur 9 month old baby was being
woken up between 2 and 4am by shouting, arguing, singing and car stereos as people leave the club.

This disruption and level of noise during the early hours of the morning has been a direct result of BG Max
obtaining a licence until 4.00 in the morning. In my time living in the address, there were no problems when
the establishment was the Lian Lounge or Sips — once it became Bar Changa and now BG Max, the noise levels
are cut of control.

We have also noticed a significant increase in visible and audible violence, police presence and ¢rime since BG
Max has opened. Specific details are given below and these involve large numbers of large and intimidating
Eastern European men {recognisable because of their shouting and the language they use). This is the only
astablishment in the proximity that specifically caters for Eastern Europeans and therefore it is apparent that
they are patrons at the club. '

May 2011 - 2.00am

+ My 2 month pregnant fiancé and | are awoken to siamming doors, shouting and affray

s 3 patrons leave the back door exit of BG Max and proceed to argue loudly outside the back of the
premises ,

s 3 men proceed to fight and one of the men then goes over to a parked car and kicks the wing of the
car, denting it — he does this 6 or 7 times. The owner of the car hears this and runs up the road to try
and stop the man

s The 2 men hold him back, but the man runs into the middle of the road and starts to stop cars

e Hehits a car, drags the man out of the car and all 3 men start to beat the man for approximately 2
minutes — he manages to get up and run to the car. We call the police

¢ The 3 men get into 3 black Mercedes and drive off

April 2012 ~2.00am

s We are awoken to anguished screams around the back of BG Max —we look out but can only hear
shouting and screaming

» fFollowing day, after no sleep, we awake to police tape outside our property — a 22 year old man has
been stabbed

o Road is closed for alt day Sunday whiist forensics took for evidence



Page 65

, May 2012 - 5.00am

* 2 groups of drunken Eastern European men shouting and drinking outside the rear of the premises
¢ Groups of men and 2 women come from the rear of the property with bottles of Jack Daniels and sit
in the cars, continuing to drink — we call the police fearing drink driving may be involved

August 2012

* Weare awoken to screams and shouting at the corner of the road — large amount of men hanging
around the corner and spilling out of the back of BG Max

*  Police tape set up around the rear of the premiseé again for the whole day

¢ Blood clearly visible on the main route to the park where families with children pass each day

These are the ones that we can document that are likely to be corroborated by police evidence, However, the
noise and anti-social behaviour continues to occur each week. There is also a dog on the premises which barks
foudly through the night.

Coupled with this is the environmental health issues of constant rubbish build up and fly tipping both of which
have led to rat infestations and safety concerns on the street. Photos of the overflow of rubbish plus the
dumping of things like beds and mattresses are attached. This has been an ongoing issue since BG Max opened
and the residents and council have been working together to address this

Overall, this constant and persistent trouble is causing us stress and unnecessary anguish. The area was a safe,
community focussed family friendly area — now, we are afraid to leave the house after 11.30pm and we
discourage our friends from staying too late as the area becomes too violent. We don’t sleep, we are fearful
for our safety and, after having witnessed the levels of violence some of the clearly identified patrons are
capable of, afraid of what the future holds in this area.

We trust that as an outcome of this, there will be some action taken about this venue

1 FORMALLY REQUEST THAT MY DETAILS ARE REDACTED FROM ALL DOCUMENTATION AND THAT MY NAME
AND ADDRESS REMAIN WITHHELD



Page 66

APPENDIX 3 — EXTRACT FROM SECTION 182 GUIDANCE



Page 67

Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

2. The licensing objectives

CRIME AND DISORDER

2.1

2.2

18

The steps any licence holder or club might take
o prevent crime and disorder are a5 varied as
the premises or clubs where licensable
activities may be carried on. Licensing
authorities should therefore look to the police
as the main source of advice on these matiers.
They should also seek to involve the local
D3RP, as recommended in paragraph 1.21

of this Guidance,

The Government's expectation is that the
police will have a key role in undertaking the
following tasks:

develaping a constructive working
relationship with licensing authority
ticensing officers and bodies such as the
local authority social services department,
the Area Child Protection Committee or
another competent body;

+ developing a constructive working
relationship with designated premises
supervisors and other managers of premises,
including premises providing late night
refreshment;

advising, where necessary, on the
development of a venue drug policy;

- developing a constructive working
relationship with the Security Industry
Authority including joint visits and
erforcement action where appropriate;

+ agreeing the protocols for actions taken by
door supervisors in relation to illegal drugs
ar violent behaviour, particularly when
police officers should be called immediately,

« advising on and approving search procedures
and the storage procedures for confiscated
drugs;

> gathering and sharing intelligence on drug
dealing and use with partner organisations
and local venues;

2.3

2.4

+ advising on the installation and monitoring

of security devices such as CCTV;

+ advising on the provision of safe and

accessible transport home in consultation
with community safety colleagues, local
transport authorities and transport operators,

» waorking with venue owners and managers

to resclve drug-related problems and
nroblems of disorder, drunkenness and anti-
social behaviour; and

advising on the protection of employees on
licensed premises who may be targets for
attacks and reprisals.

The Security Industry Authority also plays an
important role in preventing crime and disorder
by ensuring that door supervisors are praperly
licensed and, in partnership with police and
other agencies, that security companies are not
being used as fronts for serious and organised
criminal activity and that door supervisors are
property licensed. This may include making
specific enquiries or visiting premises through
intetligence led operations in conjunction with
the police, local authorities and other partner
agencies. in the exercise of their functions
licensing authorities should seek to co-operate
with the SIA as far as possible and consider
adding relevant conditions to licences where
necessary and appropriate.

The essential purpose of the licence or
certificate in this context is to regulate
behaviour on premises and access to them
where this relates to licensable activities and
the licensing objectives. Conditions attached to
licences cannot seek to manage the behaviour
of customers once they are beyond the direct
management of the licence holder and their
staff or agents, but can directly impact on the
behaviour of customers on, or in the
immediate vicinity of, the premises as they
seek to enter or leave,



2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

Page 68

Licence conditions should not replicate -
licensing offences that are set out in the 2003
Act. For example, a condition that states that
a ticence holder shall not permit drunkenness
and disorderly behaviour on his premises

would be superfluous because this is already

a criminal offence. A condition that states that
a licence holder shall not permit the sate of
controlled drugs on the premises would be
similarty superfluous.

Conditions are best targeted on deterrence and
preventing crime and disorder. For example,
where there is good reason to suppose that
disorder may take place, the presence of
closed-circuit television cameras both inside
and immediately outside the premises can
actively deter disorder, nuisance and anti-social
behaviour and crime generally. Some licensees
may wish to have cameras on their premises
for the protection of their own staff and for
the prevention of crime directed against the
business itself or its customers. But any
condition may require a broader approach,

and it may be necessary to ensure that the
precise location of cameras is set out on plans
to ensure that certain areas are properly
covered and there is no subsequent dispute
over the terms of the condition,

Similarly, the provision of requirements for
door supervision may be necessary to ensure
that people who are drunk or drug dealers or
carrying firearms do not enter the premiises,
reducing the potential for crime and disorder,
and that the police are kept informed.

Text and radio pagers allow premises licence
holders, designated premises supervisors and
managers of premises and clubs to

comrmunicate instantly with the local police

Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

2.10

A

and facilitate a rapid response to any disorder
which may be endangering the customers and
staff on the premises. The Secretary of State
recommends that text or radio pagers should
be considered appropriate necessary conditions
for public houses, bars and nightclubs
aperating in city and town centre leisure areas
with @ high density of licensed premises.

Some conditions primarily focused on the
prevention of crime and disorder will also
promote other licensing objectives. For example,
a condition requiring that all glasses used on
the premises for the sale of alcoholic drinks
should be made of plastic or toughened glass
or not allowing bottles to pass across a bar
may be necessary to prevent violence by
denying assailants suitable weapons, but may
also benefit public safety by minimising the
injury done to victims when such assaults take
olace (for example, facial injuries resulting
from broken glass).

A condition must also be capable of being met.
For example, while beer glasses may be
available in toughened glass, wine glasses may
not. Licensing authorities should carefully
consider conditions of this kind to ensure that
they are not only necessary but both practical
and achievable.

Similarly, although most commonly made a
condition of a licence on public safety grounds,
licensing authorities should also consider
conditions which set capacity limits for licensed
premises or clubs where it may be necessary
to prevent overcrowding likely to lead to
disorder and violence. if such a condition is
considered riecessary, the licensing authority
shiould consider whether door supervisors are
needed to control numbers.

18



Page 69

Cuidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

P
—
[#¥]

A
-3
-~

20

In the context of crime and disorder and public
safety, the preservation of order on premises
may give rise to genuine concerns about the
competency of the management team charged
with the maintenance of order. This may occur,
for example, on premises where there are vary
large numbers of people and alcohol is
supplied for consumption, or in premises where
there are public order problems.

The designated premises supervisor is the key
person who will usually be charged with day
to day management of the premises by the
premises licence holder, including the
prevention of disorder. However, conditions
relating to the management competency of
designatad premises supervisors should not
normalty be attached to premises licences.

A condition of this kind could only be justified
as necessary in rare circumstances where it
could be demonstrated that in the
circumstances associated with particular
prernises, poor management competency
could give rise to issues of crime and disorder
and public safety.

it wilt normally be the responsibility of the
premises licence holder as an employer, and
ot the licensing authority, to ensure that the
managers appointed at the premises are
competent and appropriately trained and
licensing autharities must ensure that they do
rot stray outside their powers and duties
under the 2003 Act. This is important to ensure
the portability of the personal licence and the
offences set out in the 2003 Act ensure, for
example, that the prevention of disorder is in
sharp focus for all such managers, licence
holders and clubs.

2.18

216

2.17

Communications between the managers of the
premises and the police can also be crucial in
preventing crime and disorder. Involvement by
operators and managers in voluntary schemes
and initiatives may be particularly valuable.
Conditions requiring dedicated text or pager
links between management teams and local
police stations can provide early warning of
disorder and also can be used to inform other
licence holders that a problem has arisen in
the area generally. For example, where a gang
of youths is causing problems in one public
house and their eviction will only result in
them going on elsewhere to cause problems
on other premises, there is advantage in
communication links between the police and
other licensed premises and clubs.

However, while this may be necessary and
effective in certain parts of licensing authority
areas, it may be less effective or even
unnecessary in others. Police views on such
matters should be given considerable weight
and licensing authorities must remember that
only necessary conditions, which are within the
control of the licence hotder or club, may be
imposed.

The Indecent Displays Act 19817 prohibits the
public display of indecent matter, subject to
certain exceptions. It should not therefore be
necessary for any conditions to be attached to
licences or certificates concerning such
displays in or outside the premises involved.
For example, the display of advertising material
on or immediately outside such premises is
regulated by this legislation. Similarly, while
conditions relating to public safety in respect
of dancing may be necessary in certain



Page 70

circumstances, the laws governing indecency
and obscenity are adequate to control adult
entertainment involving striptease and lap-
dancing which goes beyond what is lawful.
Accordingly, conditions relating to the content
of such entertainment which have no
relevance to crime and disorder, public safety,
nublic nuisance or the protection of children
from harm could not be justified. In this
context, however, it should be noted that it is
in order for conditions relating to the exclusion
of minors or the safety of performers to be
included in premises licence or club premises
certificate conditions where necessary. The
Local Government [Miscellaneous Provisions)
Act 1982 insofar as its adoptive provisions
relate to sex establishments — sex shops, sex
cinemas and in London sex encounter
establishments — also remains in force.

Guidance to the police on powers to close
premises (formerly Chapter 11 of this
Guldance) can now be found on the DCMS
website at www.culture.gov.uk.

PUBLIC SAFETY

2.19 Licensing authorities and responsible

authorities should note that the public safety
objective is concerned with the physical safety
of the people using the relevant premises and
not with public health, which is dealt with in
other legislation. There will of course be
occasions when a public safety condition could
incidentally benefit health, but it should not be
the purpose of the condition as this would be
ultra vires the 2003 Act. Accardingly,
conditions should not be imposed on a
prernises ficence or club premises certificate
which relate to cléanliness or hygiene.

Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

2.20 From 1 October 2006 the Regulatory Reform

2.21

2.22

2.23

{Fire Safety} Order 2005 ('the Fire Safety
Order') replaced previous fire safety legislation.
As such any fire certificate issued under the
Fire Precautions Act 1971 will have ceased to
have effect. Licensing authorities should note
that under article 43 of the Fire Safety Order
any conditions imposed by the licensing
authority that relate to any requirements or
prohibitions that are or could be imposed by
the Order automatically cease to have effect,
without the need to vary the licence,

This means that licensing authorities should
not seek to impose fire safety conditions
where the Order applies.

The exception to this will be in cases where
the licensing authority and the enforcing
authority for the fire safety order are one and
the same body. For example, designated
sports-grounds and stands where local
authorities enforce the fire safety order. In such
circurnstances fire safety conditions should not
be set in new licences, but canditions in
existing licences will remain in force and be
enforceable by the licensing authority.

The Fire Safety Order applies in England and
Wales. It covers ‘general fire precautions’ and
other fire safety duties which are needed to
protect 'relevant persons’ in case of fire in and
around 'most premises’. The Order requires fire
precautions to be put in place ‘where necessary’
and to the extent that it is reasonable and
practicable in the circumstances of the case,

Responsibility for complying with the Order
rests with the ‘responsible person’, which may
be the employer, or any other person or people
who may have control of the premises. Each
responsible person must carry out a fire risk

21



Page 71

Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

2.24

2.25

2.26

22

assessment which must focus on the safety in
case of fire for all ‘relevant persons’. The fire
risk assessment is intended to identify risks
that can be removed or reduced and to decide
the nature and extent of the general fire
srecautions that need to be taken including,
where necessary, capacity limits.

The locat fire and rescue authority will enforce
the Order in most premises and have the power
to inspact the prermises to check the responsible
person is complying with their duties under the
Crder. They will look for evidence that the
responsible person has carried out a suitable
fire risk assessment and acted upon the
significant findings of that assessment. if the
enforcing authority is dissatisfied with the
outcome of a fire risk assessment or the action
taken, they may issue an enforcement notice
that requires the responsibie person to make
certain improvements of, in extreme Cases,
issue a prohibition notice that restricts the

use of all or part of the premises until
improvements are made.

Further information and guidance about the
Order and fire safety legislation is available
from the Communities and Local Government
website www.communities.gov.uk/fire.

Where there is a requirement in other
legisiation for premises open to the public or
for employers to possess certificates attesting
to the safety or satisfactory nature of certain
equipment or fixtures on the premises, it
would be unnecessary for a licensing condition
to require possession of such a certificate,
However, it would be permissible to require

as a condition of a licence or certificate,

if necessary, checks on this equipment to

be conducted at specified intervals and for
avidence of these checks to be retainad by the

2.27

2.28

premises licence holder or club provided this
does not duplicate or gold-plate a requirement
in other legislation. Similarly, it would be
sermissible for licensing authorities, if they
receive relevant representations from
responsible authorities or interested parties,
to attach conditions which require equipment
of particular standards to be maintained on
the premises. Responsible authorities — such
as health and safety authorities - should
therefore make clear their expectations in this
respects to enable prospective licence holders
or clubs to prepare effective operating
schedules and club operating schedules.

“Safe capacities” should only be imposed
where necessary for the promotion of public
safety or the prevention of disorder on the
relevant premises. For example, if a capacity
has been imposed through other legislation,

it would be unnecessary to reproduce it in a
premises licence. Indeed, it would also be
wrong to lay down conditions which conflict
with other legal requirements. However, if no
safe capacity has been imposed through other
legislation, a responsible authority may
consider it necessary for a new capacity to

be attached to the premises which would
apply at any material time when the licensable
activities are taking place and make
representations to that effect. For example,

in certain circumstances, capacity limits may
be necessary in preventing disorder, as
overcrowded venues can increase the risks

of crowds becoming frustrated and hostile.

As noted above, a capacity limit should not be
imposed as a condition of the licence on fire
safety grounds {unless the licensing authority
and the enforcing authority for fire safety
purposes are the same} since, under article 43
of the Fire Safety Order, it would have no
effect and so would not be enforceable.



2.29

2.30

Page 72

The special provisions made for dancing,
amplified and unamplified music in section
177 of the 2003 Act apply only to premises
with a "permitted capacity” of not more than
200 persons. in this context, the capacity must
be where the fire and rescue authority has
rmade a recommendation on the capacity of
the premises under the Fire Safety Order.

For any application for a premises licence or
ctub premises certificate for premises without
an existing permitted capacity where the
applicant wishes to take advantage of the
special provisions set out in section 177 of
the 2003 Act, the applicant should conduct
their own risk assessment as to the appropriate
capacity of the premises. They should send
their recommendation to the fire and rescue
authority who will consider it and then decide
what the “permitted capacity” of those
premises should be,

Whilst the Cinematograph (Safety) Regulations
1955 (S.1 1995/1129) which contained a
significant number of regulations in respect of
fire safety provision at cinemas, no longer
apply, applicants taking advantage of the
“grandfather rights” pursuant to Schedule 8 to
the 2003 Act will have been subject to
conditions which re-state those regulations in
their new premises licence or club premises
certificate. Any holders of a converted licence
seeking to remove these conditions and reduce
the regulatory burden on them {to the extent
to which that can be done while still promoting
the licensing objectives}, would need to apply
to vary their converted licences or certificates.
When considering variation applications or
applications for new licences, licensing
authorities and responsible autharities should
recognise the need for steps to be taken 1o
assure public safety at these premises in the
absence of the 1995 Regulations,

Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

2.31

Public safety includes the safety of performers
appearing at any premises.

PUBLIC NUISANCE

2.32

233

2.34

The 2003 Act requires licensing authorities
{following receipt of relevant representations)
and responsible authorities, through
representations, to make judgements about
what constitutes public nuisance and what is
necessary to prevent it in terms of conditions
attached to specific premises licences and club
premises certificates. It is therefore important
that in considering the promotion of this
licensing objective, licensing authorities and
respansible authorities focus on impacts of the
licensable activities at the specific premises on
persons living and working {including doing
business) in the vicinity that are
disproportionate and unreasonable. The issues
will mainly concern noise nuisance, light
pollution, noxious smells and litter.

Public nuisance is given a statutory meaning in
many pieces of legislation. It is however not
narrowly defined in the 2003 Act and retains
its broad common law meaning, It is important
to remember that the prevention of public
nuisance could therefore include low-level
nuisance perhaps affecting a few peaple living
tocally as well as major disturbarice affecting
the whole community. it may also include in
appropriate circumstances the reduction of the
living and working amenity and environment
of interested parties (as defined in the 2003
Act) in the vicinity of licensed premises.2

Conditions relating to noise nuisance will

narmally concern steps necessary to control
the levels of noise emanating from premises.
This might be achieved by a simple measure
such as ensuring that doors and windows are

2 1t should aiso be noted in this context that it remains an offencs under
the 2003 Act to sell or supply alcohot to a person who is drunk. 23
This is particularly imocrtant because of the nuisance and snti-social
behaviour which can be provoked after leaving licensed pramises,



Page 73

Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

2.35

24

kept closed after a particular time in the
evening to more sophisticated measures like
the installation of acoustic curtains or rubber
speaker mounts. Any conditions necessary to
promeote the prevention of public nuisance
should be tailored to the style and
characteristics of the specific premises.
Licensing authorities should be aware of the
need to avoid unnecessary or disproportionate
measures that could deter events that are
valuable to the community, such as live music.
Noise limiters, for example, are very expensive
to purchase and install and are likely to be a
considerable burden for smaller venues.

As with all conditions, it will be clear that
conditions relating to noise nuisance may not
be necessary in certain circumstances where
the provisions of the Environmental Protection
Act 1990, the Noise Act 1896, or the Clean
Neighbourhoods and Environment Act 2005
adequately protect those living in the vicinity
of the premises. But as stated earlier in this
Guidance, the approach of licensing authorities
and responsible authorities should be one of
prevention and when their powers are engaged,
ticensing authorities should be aware of the
fact that other legislation may not adequately
cover concerns raised in relevant
representations and additional conditions may
be necessary.

Where applications have given rise to
representations, any necessary and appropriate
conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods. For example, music noise
from premises usually occurs from mid-
evening until either late evening or early
morning when residents in adjacent properties
may be attempting to go to sleep or are
sleeping. In certain circumstances, conditions

2.38

2.39

2.40

relating to noise in the immediate vicinity
of the premises may also prove necessary to
address any disturbance anticipated as
customers enter and leave.

Measures to control light pollution will also
require careful thought. Bright lighting outside
premises considered necessary to prevent
crime and disorder may itself give rise to light
pollution for some neighbours. Applicants,
licensing authorities and responsible
authorities will need to balance these issues.

In the context of preventing public nuisance,
it is again essential that conditions are focused
on measures within the direct control of the
licence holder or club. Conditions relating to

< public nuisance caused by the anti-social

behaviour of customers once they are beyond
the cantrol of the licence holder, club or
premises management cannot be justified and
will not serve to promote the licensing
objectives,

Beyond the vicinity of the premises, these are
matters for personal responsibility of
individuals under the law. An individual who
engages in anti-social behaviour is accountable
in their own right. However, it would be
perfectly reasonable for a licensing authority
tc impose a condition, following relevant
representations, that requires the licence holder
or club to place signs at the exits from the
building encouraging patrons to be quiet until

- they leave the area and to respect the rights of

people living nearby to a peaceful night.

The cumulative effects of litter in the vicinity
of premises carrying on licensable activities
can cause public nuisance. For example, it may
be appropriate and necessary for a condition of



Page 74

a licence to require premises serving customers

from take-aways and fast food outlets from
11.00pm to provide litter bins in the vicinity
of the premises in order to prevent the

accumulation of litter. Such conditions may

be necessary and appropriate in circumstances

where customers late at night may have been

~ consuming alcohol and be inclined to

carelessness and anti-social behaviour,

PROTECTION OF CHILDREN
FROM HARM

2.41

2.42

2.43

The protection of children from harm includes
the protection of children from moral,
psychological and physical harm, and this
would include the protection of children from
too early an exposure to strong language and
sexual expletives, for example, in the context
of film exhibitions or where adult
entertainment is provided.

However, in the context of many licensed
premises such as pubs, restaurants, café bars
and hotels, it should be noted that the
Secretary of State recommends that the
development of family-friendly environments
should not be frustrated by overly restrictive
conditions in relation to children.

The Secretary of State intends that the
admission of children to premises holding a
premises licence or club premises certificate
should normally be freely allowed without

restricting conditions unless the 2003 Act itself

imposes such a restriction or there are good
reasons to restrict entry or to exclude children
completely, Licensing authorities, the police
and other authorised persons should facus on

enforcing the law concerning the consumption

of alcohol by minors.

Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

2.44

Conditions relating to the access of children
which are necessary to protect them from
harm are self evidently of great importance.
As mentioned in connection with statements
of licensing policy in Chapter 13 of this
Guidance, issues will arise about the access
of children in connection with premises:

< where adult entertainment is provided;

- where a member or members of the current
management have been convicted for
serving alcohol to minars or with a
reputation for allowing underage drinking
{other than in the context of the exemption
in the 2003 Act relating to 16 and 17 year
olds consuming beer, wine and cider in the
company of adults during a table meal);

+ where it is known that unaccompanied
children have been allowed access;

> where requirements for proof of age cards
or other age identification to combat the
purchase of alcohol by minors is not the norm;

+ with a known association with drug taking
or dealing;

« where there is a strong element of gambling
on the premises (but not small numbers of
cash prize machines);

» where the supply of alcohol for consumption
on the premises is the exclusive or primary
purpose of the services provided at the
premises.

It is also possible that activities, such as adult
entertainment, may take place at certain times
on premises but not at ather times. For
example, premises may operate as a café bar
during the day providing meals for familias but
also provide entertainment with a sexual
content after 8.00pm. Such trading practices
should be obvious from the operating schedule
or club operating schedule provided with the
relevant application allowing the framing of an
appropriate, time-limited condition.

25



11.22 Licensing authorities should also note that

maodifications of conditions and exclusions of
licensable activities may be imposed either
permanently or for a temporary period of up
to three months, Temporary changes or
suspension of the licence for up to three
months could impact on the business holding
the licence financially and would only be
expected to be pursued as a necessary means
of promoting the licensing objectives. So, for
instance, a licence could be suspended for a
weekend as a means of deterring the holder
from allowing the problems that gave rise to
the review to happen again. However, it will
always be important that any detrimental
financial impact that may result from a
licensing authority’s decision is necessary and
proportionate to the promotion of the
licensing objectives.

REVIEWS ARISING IN CONNECTION
WITH CRIME :

11.23 A number of reviews may arise in connection

with crime that is not directly connected with
licensable activities. For example, reviews may
arise because of drugs problems at the
premises or money laundering by criminal
gangs or the sale of contraband or stolen
goods there or the sale of firearms. Licensing
authorities do not have the power to judge the
criminality or otherwise of any issue. This is a
matter for the courts of law. The role of the
licensing authority when determining such a
review is not therefore to establish the guilt or
innocence of any individual but to ensure that
the crime prevention objective is promoted.
Reviews are part of the regulatory process
introduced by the 2003 Act and they are not
part of criminal law and procedure. Some
reviews will arise after the conviction in the
criminal courts of certain individuals but not
all. In any case, it is for the licensing authority

Page 75

Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

to determine whether the problems associated
with the aileged crimes are taking place on the
premises and affecting the promotion of the
licensing objectives. Where a review follows a
conviction, it would also not be for the
licensing authority to attempt to go behind
any finding of the courts, which should be
treated as a matter of undisputed evidence
before them.

11.24 Where the licensing authority is conducting a

review on the ground that the premises have
been used for criminal purposes, its role is
solely to determine what steps should be taken
in connection with the premises licence, for
the promotion of the crime prevention
objective, It is important to recognise that
certain criminal activity or associated
problems may be taking place or have taken
place despite the best efforts of the licensee
and the staff working at the premises and
despite full compliance with the conditions
attached to the licence. In such circumstancas,
the licensing authority is still empowered to
take any necessary steps to remedy the
problems. The licensing authority's duty is to
take steps with a view to the promotion of the
licensing objectives in the interests of the
wider community and not those of the
individual holder of the premises licence.

11.25 As explained above, it is not the role of a

licensing authority to determine the guilt or
innocence of individuals charged with licensing
or other offences committed on licensed
premises. There is therefore no reason why
representations giving rise to a review of a
premises licence need be delayed pending the
outcome of any criminal proceedings. As stated
above, at the conclusion of a review, it will be
for the licensing authority to determine on the
basis of the application for the review and any
relevant representations made, what action
needs to be taken for the promotion of the

101



Page 76

APPENDIX 4 — STATEMENT OF LICENSING POLICY



Page 77

OperatingiShedule

The operating schedule is part of the application for a premises licence and
should contain information so that others can assess whether the steps a
“business intends to take will satisfy the licensing objectives. As such it is
asking the applicant how their business will be run. This is an ‘assessment of
the risks’ by the applicant and what control measures or actions are
oroposed to stop this risk. This must be specific to the premises and
activities detailed in the application and not general in nature.

The operating schedule must include and consider:

« what activities are planned at the premises;

» the times during which the applicant proposes that the activities
are to take place;

s any other times during which the applicant proposes that the
premises are 1o be open to the public;

» whare the applicant wishes the licence to have effect for a limited
period , that period must be detailed;

» details of the Designated Premises Supervisor and a copy of the
personal licence ;

o if the activities include sale of alcohol, whether such sales are
proposed to be for the consumption on the premises or off the
premises, or both;

» the steps which the applicant proposes to taks to promote each of
the licensing objectives - See guldance below

(further items may be requnred from time to ttme if the Government so
directs) ‘

Operating Schedules must ciearly satisfy the four !iéensing objectives. This is
considered In more detail below with‘each of the objectives in turn.

Licensess have the responsibility to take steps to prevent crime and disorder.
The Council will expect applicants to consider various steps and provisions
in their Operating Schedule to help in achieving this objective. Such
- considerations should not only look at issues within the premises, but also
matters related to the vicinity of the premises. Listed below are provisions
that may be used if applicable.

The record of compliance with respect to the itoms contamed in this section
will be considerad by the Licensing Sub Committee,

Niall Bolger ~ Director Urban Environment 46
Robin Payne - Head of Enforcement Service



Page 78

Applicants are expected to demonstrate how these will assist in their

N

FAres

premises:

Registered door supervisors - How they will be used in the premises,
what they will be asked t0 do and what they are seeking to achieve.
{(NB Door Supervisors must be licensed by the Security Industry
Authority) ;

Use of CCTV - How CCTV will be used and monitored - to help
prevent crime and disorder,;

The use of responsible drinking promotions - what will and will not be
used by the premises to promote custom ; '
Stopping the sale of alcohol to those under 18 ysars of age- how will
the business achieve this. (Of equal concern for both on licences and
off licences)

Promoting of safer drinking (including the use of drink when driving) -
what will the business specifically do, policy, practices, how may they
assist customers to achieve this; ,

Have effective protocols in place to deal with intoxicated patrons

‘and/or persons under the influence of illegal drugs and the supply of

dlegal drugs. The Issue of spiking drinks should also be considered.
(This may include for example, co-ordination and participation in a
local pubwatch scheme); -

Adequate search facilities - how this will operate;

Methods to discourage drinking of alcohol ( suppiled for consumption
on the premises ) in a public place in the vicinity of the premises;
Procedures to deal with violence and/or anti-social behaviour
including any crime which discriminates against any sectors of the
community; : :
Methods to d:scouraga the handling and d istribution of stolen,
counterfeit or other illegal goods;

Addressing prostitution or indecency at the premises

Ensuring adequate training given to staff in crime prevention measures
Procedures for risk-assessing promotions and events where the event
is likely to attract customers that may heighten the possibility of
violence and/or disorder and include plans to minimise such risks.

Utilising good practices outlined in the British Beer & Pub Association

publication- Drugs and Pubs: A Guide for Licensees.

Licensees have the responsibility to take steps towards protecting public
safety. The council will expect applicants to consider various steps- and
provisions in their Operating Schedule to help In achieving this objective.
Listed below are provisions that may be used if applicable. Applicants are
expected to demonstrate how these will assist in their premises:

Nialt Bolger - Director Urban Environment . ’ 47
Robin Payne - Head of Enforcement Service



	Agenda
	4 SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE
	5 B G Max, 139 Tottenham Lane, Crouch End, London N8 9BJ (Hornsey Ward)
	B G Max - Report Documentation


